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Phone : 98253 20873, 02832  256690

RBI Licence No. UBD GJ724P | DATE : 09th December, 1986

Co-op.Societies Reg. No. 1911-A 1973 | DATE : 7th December, 1974

Website : bhujcommbank.co.in | E-mail : headoffice@bhujcommbank.co.in

PAN : AAAJT0270D | GST No. : 24AAAJT0270D1ZK | TAN : RKTT00568B

LEI No. :  3358003F981JZ2CHGC86 | DICGC Code No. : UCCBGJ00210/42867

IFS CODE : UTIB0BCCB01
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 Ap’u ̂ u cyS> L$p¡dri®eg L$p¡-Ap¡‘. b¢L$ gu. cyS>“p sdpd kcpkv$îuAp¡“¡ Mbf Ap‘hpdp» Aph¡ R$¡ L$¡, Ap b¢L$“u (‘3) 

Ó¡‘“du hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcp sp. 03-08-f0f5 “¡ frhhpf “p khpf¡ 10:00 L$gpL$¡, ̂ u L$ÃR> X$uõV²$uL$ k¡ÞV²$g L$p¡-Ap¡‘f¡V$uh b¢L$ 

gu; “u dy¿e L$Q¡fu“p L$p¡ÞafÞk lp¡g dÝe¡ â’d dpm, rhS>e “Nf, lp¡[õ‘V$g fp¡X$, cyS>-L$ÃR> dyL$pd¡ “uQ¡ S>Zph¡g L$pe®k|rQ dpV$¡ 

dmi¡, sp¡ s¡dp» AQ|L$ lpS>fu Ap‘hp rh“»su R$¡.

 L$pe®k|rQ :

 01  :  sp. 15-09-f0f4 “p fp¡S> dm¡gu hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcp“u L$pe®hplu h»QpZ¡ gC blpg fpMhp bpbs.

 02   :  bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$pef¡V$L$k® Üpfp cgpdZ L$f¡g sp. 31-03-f0f‘“p fp¡S> ‘|fp ’sp» hj®“p¡ Al¡hpg, hprj®L$ kfh¥ey» 

s’p “ap-“yL$kp““p¡ rlkpb d»S>|f L$fhp bpbs.

 03  :   hj® f0f4-f‘“p¡ Ap¡qX$V$ fu‘p¡V®$ h»QpZ¡ g¡hp bpbs¡.

 04   :  bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$pef¡L$V$k® Üpfp cgpdZ L$f¡g “ap“u apmhZu A“¡ qX$rhX$ÞX$ d»S>|f fpMhp bpbs.

 0‘   : b¢L$“p ‘¡V$p r“eddp» ky^pfp-h^pfp bpbs.

 06  :  Q¡fd¡“îu sfa’u A’hp s¡Ap¡îu“u d»S>|fu’u fS>| ’pe s¡ ’hp ‘f.

 

 õ’m  cyS>-L$ÃR$.

 spfuM : 18/07/f0f‘

 

  “p¢^ :

 (1)  Å¡ L$p¡fd“p Acph¡ kcp dygshu fl¡i¡ sp¡ dygshu fl¡gu kcp afu’u AX$^p L$gpL$ bpv$ s¡ S> qv$hk¡ A“¡ s¡ S> õ’m¡ 

L$pe®k|rQ dyS>b“p L$pdL$pS> L$fhp dmi¡, S>¡dp» L$p¡fd“p¡ L$p¡C bp^ fl¡i¡ “l].

 (f)  kp^pfZ kcpdp» A¡S>ÞX$p“p L$pd rkhpe L$p¡C ‘Z âL$pf“u QQp® lp’ ̂ fhpdp» Aphi¡ “l].

 (3)  S>¡ kcpkv$p¡“¡ b¢L$“p hprj®L$ Al¡hpg (rlkpbp¡)“u “L$g Å¡Csu lp¡e s¡Ap¡A¡ l¡X$ Ap¡qak s¡dS> b¢L$“u ipMpAp¡dp„’u 

L$pdL$pS>“p kde v$fçep“ d¡mhu g¡hp rh“»su R$¡.

 (4)  b¢L$“p hj® f0f4-f‘“p hprj®L$ rlkpbp¡ A»N¡ Mygpkp¡ Å¡Csp¡ lp¡e sp¡ kpdpÞe kcp“u spfuM’u ‘p„Q qv$hk ‘l¡gp 

b¢L$“u l¡X$ Ap¡qakdp» Aphu Mygpkp¡ L$fu g¡hp rh“»su R$¡, s¡dS> S>¡ kcpkv$ hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcp“u rdr“V$k hp»Qhp 

dp»Nsp lp¡e s¡Ap¡ b¢L$“p L$pdL$pS>“p kde v$fçep“ b¢L$dp» ê$bê$ Aphu hp»Qu iL$¡ R$¡. Ap A»N¡“u QQp® d¡“¡S>fîu kp’¡ 

ê$bê$dp» L$fu iL$pi¡.

 (5)  b¢L$“p¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg b¢L$“u Website : www.bhujcommbank.co.in D‘f ‘Z D‘gå^ fl¡i¡.

 (6) hprj®L$ kpdpÞe kcpdp» Aph“pf kcpkv$¡ s¡d“p¡ kcpkv$ “»bf Ahíe gphhp¡.

AM0" VMO 0FIZ[S8;"GF VFN[XYL
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kæep¡îu“¡,

^u cyS> L$p¡dri®eg L$p¡-Ap¡‘f¡qV$h b¢L$ rg.

cyS>.

“pZpL$ue r“h¡v$“p¡ ‘f Al¡hpg

 1.  Ad¡ ^u cyS> L$p¡dri®eg L$p¡-Ap¡‘f¡qV$h b¢L$ rgrdV$¡X$“p 31 dpQ®, 2025 “p fp¡S>“p “pZpL$ue r“h¡v$““y» Ap¡qX$V$ L$ey¯ R$¡, 

S>¡dp» 31 dpQ® 2025 “p fp¡S>“u b¡g¡Þk iuV$, “ap A“¡ “yL$kp“ Mpsy», A“¡ ‘|fp ’e¡gp hj® dpV$¡ fp¡L$X$ âhpl r“h¡v$“, A“¡ 

dlÐh‘|Z® A¡L$pD[ÞV$»N “ursAp¡“p¡ kpfp»i A“¡ AÞe õ‘ô$uL$fZ dprlsu“p¡ kdph¡i ’pe R$¡. Adpfp Üpfp Ap¡qX$V$ L$fpe¡g 

ÓZ ipMpAp¡“p “pZpL$ue r“h¡v$“p¡dp» kdprhô$ R$¡.

“pZpL$ue r“h¡v$“ dpV$¡ d¡“¡S>d¡ÞV$“u S>hpbv$pfu

 2.  d¡“¡S>d¡ÞV$ Ap “pZpL$ue r“h¡v$“p¡ s¥epf L$fhp dpV$¡ S>hpbv$pf R$¡ S>¡ b¢qL$»N f¡Áeyg¡i“ A¡¼V$ 1949 (S>¡ klL$pfu d»X$muAp¡“¡ 

gpNy ‘X$¡ R$¡), cpfsue qfTh® b¢L$ Üpfp Åfu L$fpe¡g dpN®v$ri®L$p A“¡ fpô²$ue b¢L$ (A’hp L©$rj A“¡ N°pduZ rhL$pk, 

klL$pfu d»X$muAp¡“p fÆõV²$pf-NyS>fps, NyS>fps klL$pfu d»X$muAp¡ Ar^r“ed, 1961 A“¡ NyS>fps klL$pfu d»X$muAp¡“p 

r“edp¡, 1965 (S>¡ gpNy ‘X$¡ R$¡) Üpfp Åfu L$fpe¡g dpN®v$ri®L$p A“¡ b¢L$“¡ gpNy ‘X$¡ Ðep» ky^u cpfsdp» kpdpÞe fus¡ õhuL©$s 

A¡L$pD[ÞV$»N rkÙp»sp¡ A“ykpf b¢L$“u “pZpL$ue [õ’rs, “pZpL$ue L$pdNufu A“¡ fp¡L$X$ âhpl“p¡ kpQp¡ A“¡ hpS>bu v$¡Mph 

Ap‘¡ R$¡. Ap S>hpbv$pfudp» “pZpL$ue r“h¡v$““¡ gNsp Ap»sqfL$ r“e»ÓZ“u qX$TpB“, AdguL$fZ A“¡ ÅmhZu“p¡ 

kdph¡i ’pe R$¡, S>¡ R$¡sfr‘»X$u A’hp c|g“¡ L$pfZ¡ lp¡e s¡hp dlÐh‘|Z® Mp¡V$p r“h¡v$“p¡’u dy¼s lp¡e.

Ap¡qX$V$f“u S>hpbv$pfu

 3.  Adpfu S>hpbv$pfu Adpfp Ap¡qX$V$“p Ap^pf¡ Ap “pZpL$ue r“h¡v$“ ‘f Arcâpe ìe¼s L$fhp“u R$¡. Ad¡ C[ÞõV$V$é|V$ Ap¡a 

QpV®$X®$ A¡L$pDÞV$ÞV¹$k Ap¡a C[ÞX$ep Üpfp Åfu L$fpe¡gp Ap¡qX$V$“p ^p¡fZp¡ A“ykpf Adpfy» Ap¡qX$V$ L$ey¯ R$¡. Ap ^p¡fZp¡ 

A“ykpf, Ad¡ “¥rsL$ AphíeL$spAp¡“y» ‘pg“ L$fuA¡ R$uA¡ A“¡ “pZpL$ue r“h¡v$“dp» “p¢^‘pÓ Mp¡V$u dprlsu R$¡ L$¡ “l] s¡ 

A»N¡ hpS>bu Mpsfu d¡mhhp dpV$¡ Ap¡qX$V$“y» Apep¡S>“ A“¡ k»Qpg“ L$fuA¡ R$uA¡.

 4. Ap¡qX$V$dp» “pZpL$ue r“h¡v$“p¡dp» fL$d A“¡ MygpkpAp¡ rhi¡ Ap¡qX$V$ ‘yfphp d¡mhhp dpV$¡“u âq¾$epAp¡“p¡ kdph¡i ’pe R$¡. 

‘k»v$ L$f¡gu âq¾$epAp¡ Ap¡qX$V$f“p r“Z®e ‘f Ap^pf fpM¡ R$¡, S>¡dp» “pZpL$ue r“h¡v$“p¡dp» “p¢^‘pÓ Mp¡V$u fS>|Apsp¡“p 

Å¡Mdp¡“y» d|ëep»L$“ ipd¡g R$¡, ‘R$u cg¡ s¡ R$¡sfr‘»X$u A’hp c|g“¡ L$pfZ¡ lp¡e. s¡ Å¡Md d|ëep»L$“ L$fsu hMs¡, Ap¡qX$V$f 

b¢L$“u s¥epfu A“¡ “pZpL$ue r“h¡v$“p¡“u hpS>bu fS>|Aps kp’¡ k»b»r^s Ap»sqfL$ r“e»ÓZ“¡ Ýep“dp» g¡ R$¡ S>¡’u Ap¡qX$V$ 

âq¾$epAp¡  qX$TpB“ L$fu iL$pe S>¡ k»Å¡Np¡dp» ep¡Áe lp¡e, ‘f»sy A¡[ÞV$V$u“p Ap»sqfL$ r“e»ÓZ“u AkfL$pfL$sp ‘f Arcâpe 

ìe¼s L$fhp“p l¡sy dpV$¡ “l]. Ap¡qX$V$dp» D‘ep¡Ndp» g¡hpsu A¡L$pD[ÞV$»N “ursAp¡“u ep¡Áesp A“¡ d¡“¡S>d¡ÞV$ Üpfp L$fhpdp» 

Aph¡gp A¡L$pD[ÞV$»N A»v$pÅ¡“u hpS>busp“y» d|ëep»L$“ L$fhp“p¡ ‘Z kdph¡i ’pe R$¡, s¡dS> r“h¡v$“p¡“u A¡L$»v$f fS>|Aps“y» 

d|ëep»L$“ L$fhp“p¡ ‘Z kdph¡i ’pe R$¡.

 5. Ad¡ dp“uA¡ R$uA¡ L$¡ Ad“¡ dm¡gp Ap¡qX$V$ ‘yfphp Adpfp Ap¡qX$V$ Arcâpe dpV$¡ Ap^pf ‘|fp¡ ‘pX$hp dpV$¡ ‘|fsp A“¡ ep¡Áe R$¡.

õhs„Ó Ap¡qX$V$f“p¡ Al¡hpg
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Arcâpe

 6.  Adpfp ds¡ A“¡ Adpfu î¡›$ dprlsu dyS>b A“¡ Ad“¡ Ap‘hpdp» Aph¡gp MygpkpAp¡ A“ykpf, “pZpL$ue r“h¡v$“p¡ A“¡ 

s¡dp» Ap‘¡gu “p¢^p¡ b¢qL$»N f¡Áeyg¡i“ A¡¼V$, 1949 (klL$pfu d»X$muAp¡“¡ gpNy ‘X$sp¡), NyS>fps klL$pfu d»X$muAp¡ 

Ar^r“ed, 1961 A“¡ “¡i“g b¢L$ ap¡f A¡N°uL$ëQfg A¡ÞX$ ê$fg X$¡hg‘d¡ÞV$ (gpNy ‘X$sp¡) Üpfp Åfu L$fpe¡g 

dpN®v$ri®L$p A“¡ cpfsue qfTh® b¢L$ A“¡ klL$pfu d»X$muAp¡“p frS>õV²$pf Üpfp Åfu L$fpe¡g dpN®v$ri®L$p Üpfp S>ê$fu dprlsu 

Ap‘¡ R$¡ A“¡ cpfsdp» kpdpÞe fus¡ õhuL©$s A¡L$pD[ÞV$»N rkÙp»sp¡ A“ykpf kpQp¡ A“¡ hpS>bu ×rô$L$p¡Z Ap‘¡ R$¡.

  (a) b¡g¡Þk iuV$“p qL$õkpdp», 31 dpQ®, 2025 “p fp¡S> b¢L$“u bpbsp¡“u [õ’rs. 

  (b) “ap A“¡ “yL$kp“ Mpsp“p qL$õkpdp», s¡ spfuM¡ ‘|fp ’e¡gp hj® dpV$¡ “ap/“yL$kp““p¡; A“¡ 

  (c) fp¡L$X$ âhpl r“h¡v$““p qL$õkpdp», s¡ spfuM¡ ‘|fp ’e¡gp hj® dpV$¡ fp¡L$X$ âhpl“p¡. AÞe L$p“|“u A“¡ r“ed“L$pfu 

S>ê$qfepsp¡ ‘f Al¡hpg 

AÞe L$p“|“u A“¡ r“ed“L$pfu S>ê$qfepsp¡ ‘f Al¡hpg

 7. b¡g¡Þk iuV$ A“¡ “ap A“¡ “yL$kp“ Mpsy» b¢qL$»N f¡Áeyg¡i“ A¡¼V$, 1949 “u ÓuÆ k|rQ A“¡ NyS>fps klL$pfu d»X$muAp¡ 

Ar^r“ed, 1961 A“¡ NyS>fps klL$pfu d»X$muAp¡ r“edp¡, 1965 “u Å¡NhpCAp¡“p A“y¾$d¡ ap¡d® "" A¡'' A“¡ ""bu'' dp» 

s¥epf L$fhpdp» Apìey» R$¡.

 8. Ad¡ Al¡hpg Ap‘uA¡ R$uA¡ L$¡ :  

  (a)  Ad¡ b^u dprlsu A“¡ MygpkpAp¡ d¡mìep R$¡, S>¡ Adpfp î¡›$ op“ A“¡ dpÞesp dyS>b Adpfp Ap¡qX$V$“p l¡sy dpV$¡ 

S>ê$fu lsu A“¡ Ad“¡ k»sp¡jL$pfL$ S>Zpep R$¡. 

  (b)  Adpfp ds¡, L$pev$p Üpfp S>ê$fu ep¡Áe rlkpbu Qp¡‘X$p b¢L$ Üpfp fpMhpdp» Apìep R$¡. Äep» ky^u s¡ Qp¡‘X$pAp¡“u Adpfu 

s‘pk ‘f’u S>Zpe R$¡ A“¡ Adpfp Ap¡qX$V$“p l¡sy dpV$¡ ‘|fsp ep¡Áe qfV$“® ipMpAp¡/L$pep®gep¡dp»’u âpá ’ep R$¡. 

  (c)  b¢L$“p ìehlpfp¡ S>¡ Adpfp Ýep“dp» Apìep R$¡ s¡ b¢L$“u kÑpdp» R$¡. 

  (d)  Ap Al¡hpgdp» fS>| L$fpe¡g b¡g¡Þk iuV$ A“¡ “ap A“¡ “yL$kp“ Mpsp, Mpsp“p Qp¡‘X$p A“¡ qfV$“® kp’¡ kyk»Ns R$¡.

  (e)  b¢L$ Üpfp A‘“phhpdp» Aph¡gp rlkpbu ^p¡fZp¡ b¢L$p¡“¡ gpNy ‘X$¡ Ðep» ky^u cpfsdp» kpdpÞe fus¡ õhuL©$s rlkpbu 

rkÙp»sp¡ Üpfp r“^p®qfs ̂ p¡fZp¡ kp’¡ kyk»Ns R$¡.

 9.  Ad¡ h^ydp» S>ZphuA¡ R$uA¡ L$¡ Ap¡qX$V$ l¡W$m“p hj® dpV$¡, b¢L$“¡ ""A'' N°¡X$ A“¡ 89 NyZ Ap‘hpdp» Apìep R$¡.  

For Laxmikant Thakkar & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

(Laxmikant M. Thakker)

B. Com, F.C.A.

Membership No. 038389

FRN: 105602W

Partner

Penal No. KUT/CA FIRM/1

Place :  Bhuj – Kutch    

 Date :  23-06-2025      

UDIN : 25038389BMLJSZ5791 

* Adpfp A„N°¡Æ Ap¡qX$V$ qf‘p¡V®$“¡ Ap^u“.

õhs„Ó Ap¡qX$V$f“p¡ Al¡hpg



 dp“h„sp b¡„L$“p kcpkv$ cpBAp¡ A“¡ bl¡“p¡,

 b¢L$“u ‘3du (Ó¡‘“du) hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcpdp„ Ap‘ kp¥A¡ Ap‘“p¡ qL„$dsu kde apmhu D‘[õ’s füp R>p¡ s¡ bv$g Mfp 

qv$g’u Ap‘ kp¥“¡ AphL$pê„$ Ry>„.

 b¢L$ S>¡hu “pZp„L$ue k„õ’p“y„ Q¡fd¡“‘v$ gíL$f“p AÝen kdp“ R>¡, bß¡“u L$pdNufudp„ OZu kdp“sp R>¡, S>¡ fus¡ k¡“p 

AÝen“u S>hpbv$pfu s¡“p “¡s©Ðh l¡W$m k¥r“L$p¡“¡ sprgd Ap‘u rhfp¡^u gíL$f“¡ ‘fpõs L$fu rhS>e lptkg L$fhp“p¡ R>¡. A¡S> fus¡ 

Q¡fd¡“¡ b¢L$“p b¢L$]N ìehkpegnu ‘X$L$pfp¡“y„ kpd“p¡ L$fu b¢L$“y„ rls kyfnus fpMhp“u S>hpbv$pfu R>¡. Ap L$‘fu L$pdNufu b¢L$“p 

‘°hs®dp“ bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$pef¡L$V$k®“p kæeîuAp¡ A“¡ b¢L$“p õV$pardÓp¡“p kp’ klL$pf’u lº„ âdprZL$‘Z¡ r“cphhp âepk L$ê„$ Ry>„.

 b¢L$“y„ L$pe® kyÓ "b¢L$“y„ r^fpZ kgpds lp’dp„ fl¡hy„ Å¡BA¡' L$pfZL¡$ r^fpZ b¢L$uN ìehkpedp„ rhL$pk“p¡ A¡L$ õs„c kdp“ 

R>¡. b¢L$“p kcpkv$p¡ A“¡ N°plL$rdÓp¡ sfa’u kdep„sf¡ b¢L$“p r^fpZ“u dep®v$p h^pfhp dpV¡$ k|Q“p¡ Aphsp fl¡sp S>¡“¡ gÿedp„ gB 

b¢L$“u âNrs“u qv$ip ê$‘¡ b¢L$ Üpfp r^fpZ dep®v$pdp„ h^pfp¡ L$fu ê$r‘ep 1 L$fp¡X$ ky^u L$fhpdp„ Aph¡g R>¡, s¡dS> “hy„ dL$p“ Mfuv$hp L¡$ 

bp„^L$pd L$fhp dpV¡$“u lpDk]N gp¡“ dep®v$p ê$r‘ep f‘ gpM ky^u L$fhpdp„ Aph¡g R>¡ Ap bÞ“¡ gp¡“ dpV¡$ ìepS>bu ìepS> v$fp¡ “½$u 

L$fhpdp„ Aph¡g R>¡, S>¡’u BÃRy>L$ h¡‘pfu cpBAp¡, kcpkv$p¡“¡ A“¡ N°plL$rdÓp¡“¡ b¢L$“p rhL$pk f’“¡ ApNm ̂ ‘phhp klep¡Nu ’hp “d° 

Ar‘g L$ê„$ Ry>„.

 D‘fp¡¼s bpbs¡ AÓ¡ S>Zphy„ Aõ’p“¡ “rl NZpe L¡$ lpg“y„ bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$pef¡L$V$k® r^fpZ hkygps bpbs¡ kÅN A“¡ k¾$ue 

R>¡ s¡Ap¡ b¢L$ rlsdp„ A¡L$S|>V$ ’B "Union is strength" A’p®s ""k„‘ Ðep S>„‘'' D[¼s A“ykpf gp¡““u hkygps L$fhp dpV¡$“u 

L$pe®hplu“¡ âp^pÞe Ap‘¡ R>¡. S>¡“p ‘qfZpd õhê$‘¡ spfuM 31-3-2025“p fp¡S>“y„ b¢L$“y„ N°p¡k NPA ê$p. 79.55 gpM R>¡ S>¡ Ap 

r“su“¡ Apcpfu R>¡. sv¹$D‘fp„s, b¢L$“u v$f¡L$ bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$pef¡L$V$k®“u rdV$]N“p kde ‘l¡gp A¡L$ L$gpL$ ANpD b¢L$“u gp¡“ krdrs“u 

rdV$]N ep¡S>hpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡, S>¡dp„ bp¡X®$ Ap¡a rdV$]Ndp„ fSy> ’“pf sdpd gp¡“ AfÆAp¡ bp¡X®$“u blpgu A’£ fSy> L$fhpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡ S>¡dp„ 

gp¡““p¡ âL$pf, dp¡fN¡S>dp„ d|L$hpdp„ Aph¡g rdgL$s“u rhNs, gp¡“ g¡“pf“u fu‘¡d¡ÞV$ L¡$‘ukuV$u S>¡hu S>ê$fu bpbsp¡“u QL$pkZu L$ep® 

bpv$ b¢L$“u gp¡“ krdrsdp„ S>Zphhpdp„ Aph¡g fudpL®$k dyS>b bp¡X®$ Üpfp S>¡ s¡ gp¡“ AfÆ d„S|>f L$fhpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡, Ap L$pe® ‘Ùrs 

A‘“phhp’u Mf¡Mf b¢L$“p Apr’®L$ rls“¡ amv$peu kprbs ’e¡g R>¡.

 A„sdp„, ApV$gy S>Zphy„ Ry>„ L¡$ b¢L$“p kcpkv$p¡ A“¡ N°plL$rdÓp¡ b¢L$“u DÅ® R>¡, Ap DÅ® b¢L$“p hluhV$“u âNrs“¡ ld¢ip 

âp¡Ðkprls L$fu bm ‘yê„$ ‘pX¡$ R>¡, Ap‘“u ‘pk¡ b¢L$“u DÞ“su k„gÁ“ A¡hp L$p¡B ‘Z dyv$p“u fSy>Aps L¡$ k|Q“ lp¡e sp¡ b¢L$“¡ Ahíe 

S>Zphip¡ Adp¡ Ap‘“u fSy>Aps L¡$ k|Q““¡ bp¡X®$ rdV$]Ndp„ fSy> L$fu b¢L$ rlsdp„ rhQpf rhdi® L$fu s¡ A„N¡“u OV$su L$pe®hplu L$fhpdp„ 

Aphi¡.
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(*4!^4^^#P$^

 VGFDT E\0M/ sS,D ̂ &f 25% 24,54,166.00

 l0lJ0g0 sS,D ̂ *f V[SrI]V,  12% 22,11,036.00

 lX16J[ZM sS,D ̂ (f 2% 1,96,333.00

 •C[Z C[T];Z WDF"NF O\0 1% 98,167.00

 A[0 0[8 O\0 sS,D ̂ &<V[f 15% 14,72,500.00 64,32,202.00

 :8FO AMG; O\0 15% 5,07,669.00

 lAÿ0šU O\0 35% 11,84,562.00

 ;EF;N E[8 O\0 25% 8,46,115.00

 ;CSFZ 5|RFZ O\0 10% 3,38,446.00

 ;EF;N SÿIF6SFZL IMHGF 15% 5,07,669.46 33,84,461.46

S]ÿ, ~FP

~FP (*4!^4^^#P$^ GL OF/J6L 5F+ ;}lRT OF/J6L

 XFBFJF.h GOM

 C[0 VMlO; ^Z45^4$((P(^

 EL0 A•Z XFBF #54!&45#$P5#

 GB+F6F XFBF 5Z4$#4!$&4 (&

 A[\SGM S]ÿ, GOM 1,50,17,182.46

 AFN o _PVMPVF>P V[DM8F>h[XG •[UJF>VM 42,000.00

  1,49,75,182.46

 AFN o 

 :8FO U|[HI]>8L O\0 5|MlJhG 5,00,000.00

 :8FO ,LJ V[gS[XD[g8 5|MlJhG 6,58,519.00

 >gSD8[1GL HJFANFZLVM 32,00,000.00 43,58,519.00

 S]ÿ, o  1,06,16,663.46

 As requirement of RBI guidelines

 >gJ[:8D[g8 O,SrI]V[XG lZhJ" O\0 5,00,000.00

 ;FIAZ  5|MlJhG 3,00,000.00 8,00,000.00IT

 b¢L$“p “pZp„qL$e hj® 2024-25 õV¡$ÃeyV$fu Ap¡qX$V$ Ap¡qX$V$fîu gÿduL$p„s W$½$f A¡ÞX$ L$„‘“u Üpfp âdprZs ’e¡g hprj®L$ 

rlkpbp¡ s’p Al¡hpgp¡ b¢L$“p bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$pef¡L$V$k® hsu Ap‘îuAp¡“u kdn fSy> L$ê„$ Ry>„.

 NyS>fps fpS>e klL$pfu d„X$muAp¡“p Ar^r“ed 1961, b¢L$“p ‘¡V$p L$pev$p A“¡ S>ê$qfeps A„N¡“u QQp® rhQpfZp bpv$ âhs®dp“ 

bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$pef¡L$V$k® Üpfp Ly$g “ap“u apmhZu “uQ¡ âdpZ¡ cgpdZ L$f¡g R>¡.

(*4!^4^^#P$^

hprj®L$ rlkpbp¡



The Bhuj Commercial 
Co-op. Bank Ltd.

08

X[Z E\0M/ o TFZLB #!<)#<Z)Z5GF V\T[ A[\SGL D\H}Z YI[, X[ZD}0L ~FP ZZ)P)) ,FB DF\YL EZ5F> YI[, X[Z D}0L 
~FP !*$PZ5 ,FB K[P JQ"GF V\T[ A[\SGL ;EF;N ;\bIF !!4!5& ZC[JF 5FD[, K[P

VGFDTM o A[\SGF JQ"GF V\T[ VGFDT E\0M/ VG[ VgI E\0M/ ~FP !4$(ZP5Z ,FB YFI K[P A[\SGF GOFDF\YL 
DCàD EFU A[\SGF E\0M/DF\ OF/JJFGL GLlT ZC[, K[4 H[ A[\SGL ;wWZTF VG[ lJSF;GL 5|lTTL SZFJ[ K[P

YF56 o ;EF;NM TYF U|FCSMGF A[\S 5|tI[GF VT}8 lJ`JF;G[ ,LW[ A[\SGL YF56 ~FP &45&*P&* ,FB Y> K[4 H[ 
UT JQ"GL S], YF56 ̂ 4(&5P$! ,FB ;FD[ ~FP ̂ )#P#& ,FBGM JWFZM YI[, K[P CF,[ A[\S ‹FZF l;lGIZ l;8LhGG[ A[ JQ" 
p5ZGL YF56 5Z )P5) 8SF JW] jIFH VF5JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P A[\SDF\ ,M<SM:8 l05MhL8 ~FP $4#)^PZ^ ,FB K[ H[ S], 
YF56GF 5^P*Z 8SF K[ H[ A[\SGL lJ`JGLITF K[P ~FP 5 ,FB ;]WLGL A[\SDF\ D]SJFDF\ VFJ[, YF56M JLDFYL ;]Zl1T K[P 
A[\S ‹FZF lGIlDT ZLT[ l05Mlh8 >g:IMZg; VG[ @[l08 U[Z\8L SM5M"Z[XGG[ l5|DLID EZ5F> SZJFDF\ VFJ[ K[P

lWZF6 o VF56L A[\S ‹FZF GFGFDF\ GFGF W\WFY›G[ A[\SGF GLlT lGID D]HA lWZF6 VF5JFDF\ VFJ[ K[4 JQ" 
Z)Z$<Z5 GF V\T[ A[\SG]\ lWZF6 ~FP Z4((5P&# ,FB K[P H[ UT JQ”GF lWZF6 ~FP Z4&&#P)& ,FB ;FD[ ~FP ZZZP^^ ,FBGM 
JWFZM YI[, K[P

ZMSF6 o JQ" Z)Z$<Z5 NZdIFG UJD["g8 l;SI]ZL8LDF\ ~FP $4!Z5P$Z ,FB4 UJD["g8 8=[hZL AL,DF \ ZMSF6 5$!P#Z 
,FB4 VgI A[\SDF\ OLS; 0L5MhL8DF\ ZMSF6 ~FP &Z$P!$ ,FB4 SMPVM5P >g:8L8I]8 X[ZMDF\ ZMSF6 ~FP !)P)5 ,FBGM 
ZMSF6 D/L A[\SG]\ S], ZMSF6 ~FP 54$))P(# ,FB K[P VF TDFD ZMSF6M ZLhJ" A[\S VMO >lg0IF ‹FZF lGIT SZJFDF\ VFJ[, 
WFZF WMZ6GL DIF"NFDF\ K[P

jIFH VFJS o A[\S ‹FZF TFP #!<)#<Z)Z5GF ZMH 5]ZF YTF JQ" NZdIFG lWZF6 5Z D/[, jIFHGL VFJS ~FP 
Z&#P(( ,FB4 ZMSF6M 5Z D/[, jIFHGL VFJS ~FP &)P^5 ,FB VG[ UJD"[g8 l;SI]ZL8LGF\ ZMSF6M 5Z D/[, jIFHGL 
VFJS ~FP #)(P)& ,FB YI[, K[P VFD S], jIFHGL VFJS ~FP ̂ 5#P&) ,FB YI[, K[P

;LPVFZPV[PVFZPD]0L 5IF"%TTF o ZLhJ" A[\S VMO >lg0IF ‹FZF VA"G SM<VM5Z[8LJ A[\SM DF8[ ;LPVFZPV[PVFZP 
gI}GTD (é G‚L SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P ;LPVFZPV[PVFZP TFP#!<)#<Z)Z5GF ZMH #)PZ$é K[4 H[ VFZPALPVF>PGL 
UF>0,F>G (é YL JWFZ[ K[P VM0L8;”zLV[ A[\SGL SFDULZL lJX[ ;\TMQ jIST SZ[, K[ VG[ A[\SG[ RF,] JQ[" VMl08 JU" 
ïïVðð VF5[, K[P

l0lJ0g0 o U]HZFT ZFHI ;CSFZL D\0/LVMGF VlWlGID D]HA JQ" Z)Z$<Z5G]\ l0lJ0g0 !Zé s;]RLTf VF5JFGL 
A[\SGF AM0" VMO 0FIZ[S8;"[ E,FD6 SZ[, K[P

J;],FT o A[\SG]\ UT JQ"DF\ U|M; V[GP5LPV[P ~FP !)!P5# ,FB ;FD[ JQ" Z)Z$<Z5GF U|M; V[GP5LPV[P ~FP &(P55 
,FB YI[, K[P A[\SG ]\ V[GP5LPV[P ~FP Z!P(* ,FB 38JF 5FD[, K[P A[\S ‹FZF VUFpGF JQM”DF\ U]HZFT ;ZSFZzLGF S'lQ VG[ 
;CSFZ lJEFU ‹FZF •C[Z SZJFDF\ VFJ[, JG 8F>D ;[8,D[g8 :SLD C[9/ AFSLNFZMV[ VF IMHGFGM ,FE ,LW[, K[4 RF,] 
JQ”DF\ AFSLNFZMG[ jIFH ZFCT VF5JFDF\ VFJ[, K[P

AS[\ šU o VF56L A[\SDF\ SMZ A[\SšU ;MÿI]XG UT JQM"DF\ 5}6" Y> UI[, K[P A[\SGF ART VG[ RF,] BFT[NFZMG[ ATM 

Debit Rupay Card >:I] SZL 0[AL8 SF0" ‹FZF A[gSGF U|FCSMG[ T[DGF BFTFDF\YL jIJCFZ SZJF DF8[GL ;]lJWF p5,aW 

SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P H[GFYL BFT[NFZMG[ EFZTDF\ SM>56 A[\SGF ATM DXLGDF\YL A[\S[ lGWF"ZLT SZ[, lGIDM D]HA ZMS0 

ZSDGM p5IMU SZL XSFX[ VG[ 0[AL8 SF0" ‹FZF VMG,F>G BZLNL SZL XSFX[P A[\SGF 0[AL8 SF0" WFZS 5MTFGF\ BFTFDF\ UPI 
sI]lGOF>0 5[D[g8; >g8ZO[;f ‹FZF GF6FlSI jIJCFZ SZL XS[ K[P JQ" Z)Z$<Z5 NZdIFG &* VJ;FG 5FD[, ;EF;NMGF 
JFZ;NFZMG[ ~FP !)4)))í< D]HA &P*) ,FB R]SJ[, K[ TYF ;EF;NMG[ D[0LS, ;CFI 5[8[ )P#) ,FB ;EF;N SÿIF6SFZL 
IMHGF V\TU"T ~FP *P!) ,FB R]SJ[, K[P A[\SGF ;EF;NzLVM H[ VF56F JrR[ GYL T[VMV[ VF5[, VD]ÿI OF/FGL IFN~5[ 
V\TZFtDFYL zwWF ;]DG V5"6 SZ]\ K]\P

VFEFZ NX"G o 5}6" YI[, JQ" NZdIFG C]\ A[\SGF DFGJ\TF ;EF;NzLVM4 YF56NFZM4 BFT[NFZM4 U|FCSlD+M4 
X]ElR\TSM p5ZF\T TDFD DLl0IF1[+GF 5+SFZ lD+M TYF DFZF ;CEFUL 0FIZ[S8ZzLVMGM V+[YL VFEFZ jIST SZ]\ K]\P 
;FY[ ;FY[ A[\SGF ;DU| SD"RFZLU6[ lGq9F5}J"S A•J[, SFDULZL AN, T[VMzLGM 56 VFEFZ jIST S~\ K]\ p5ZF\T 
DFGGLI lHÿ,F Z_:8=FZ ;FC[AzL s;PD\Pf E]H<SrK T[DH T[DGF VlWSFZL U6 TYF ZLhJ" A[\S VMO >˜g0IF VDNFJFNGF 
VMlO;ZzLVM ‹FZF D/[, ;FY ;CSFZ AN, VG[ VF5[, DFU"NX"G AN, CFlN"S VFEFZ DFG]\ K]\P A[\SšU1[+[ DNN~5 YGFZ WL 
U]HZFT :8[8 SM<VM5P A[\S ,LP4 WL SrK l0:8=LS8 ;[g8=, SM<VM5P A[\S ,LP4 :8[8 A[\S VMO >˜g0IF4 A[\S VMO AZM0F4 
V[l1; A[\S ,LP4 A\WG A[\S ,LP4 VF>0LALVF> A[\S ,LP4 WL UF\WLWFD DS"g8F>, SM<VM5 A[S\  ,LP VG[ U]HZFT VA"G 
SM<VM5P A[\Sð; O[0Z[XGGF 5NFlWSFZLVMGF D/[, ;CSFZ AN, VFEFZ jIST S~\ K]\P

< Sÿ5[X ZlJ,F, 9‚Z4 R[ZD[G
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સં� થા �ગ�તના સાેપાન સર કરે તેવી તકાે શાેધાે....

 dp““ue b¢L$“p kcpkv$ cpBAp¡ A“¡ bl¡“p¡,

 kpv$f “dõL$pf,

 b¢L$“p hluhV$dp„ d¡“¡Æ„N X$pef¡L$V$f“y„ ‘v$ A¡L$ ApNhy„ dlÐh“y„ õ’p“ ̂ fph¡ R>¡. d¡“¡Æ„N X$pef¡L$V$f¡ b¢L$“p hluhV$“p dlÐh“p 

‘p¡V®$ap¡guep¡“u L$pdNufu k„cpm“pf S>¡ s¡ Ar^L$pfu kp’¡ QQp® L$fu s¡“u kdunp L$fhp“u S>hpbv$pfu r“cphhp“u lp¡e R>¡. A„Ns fus¡ lº„ A¡hy„ 

dp“y„ Ry>„ L¡$ V$ud hL®$’u L$fhpdp„ Aph¡g L$p¡B ‘Z L$pe® ‘qfZpdgnu kprbs ’pe R>¡, A„N°¡Ædp„ A¡L$ L$l¡hs R>¡ (Many hands works 

good result) A’p®s "TpTp lp’ frmepdZp' Ap âdpZ¡ lº„ A“ykê$ Ry>„ S>¡ dpfu L$pe® ‘Ùrs“p¡ A¡L$ cpN R>¡. b¢L$“p Ns hj® L$fsp 

“pZpqL$e hj® f0f4-f‘ “p N°p¡k “apdp„ h^pfp¡ ’e¡g R>¡, b¢L$“p r^fpZ A“¡ au¼k X$u‘p¡TuV$dp„ h^pfp¡ ’e¡g R>¡ D‘fp„s b¢L$dp„ D‘gå^ 

a„X$ A“ykpf Nhd®¡ÞV$ Ap¡a B[ÞX$ep“u kuL$ep¡fuV$udp„ L$fhpdp„ Aph¡g fp¡L$pZ hN¡f¡ âhs®dp“ hluhV$L$sp®Ap¡“u hluhV$dp„ k|T A“¡ b¢L$ 

âÐe¡ kdr‘®s‘Zp“¡ Apcpfu R>¡.

 D‘fp¡L$s k„v$c® ‘¥L$u spS>¡sf“u A¡L$ lL$uL$sgnu bpbs fSy> L$ê„$ Ry>„. L$p¡ëlp‘yf [õ’s A¡huk A¡ÞV$fâpBT Üpfp b¢L$p¡ “pd¡ f¡afÞk 

X$pefu v$f hj£ ârkÙ L$fhpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡. S>¡dp„ fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a B[ÞX$ep“p b¢L$]N f¡Áeyg¡i“ A¡L$V$, 1949dp„ ’e¡g ky^pfp-h^pfp D‰¡M 

L$fhpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡, s¡Ap¡ Üpfp v$f hj£ fpÄe klL$pfu b¢L$p¡, X$uõV²$uL$V$ klL$pfu b¢L$p¡ s¡dS> Ab®“ L$p¡-Ap¡‘f¡V$uh b¢L$p¡ ‘pk¡’u hluhV$u 

Ap„L$X$pL$ue dprlsu d¡mhu ‘fap¡d®Þk“p Ap^pf¡ S>¡ s¡ b¢L$“¡ ‘yfõL©$s L$fhpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡, S>¡“¡ A“yk„^p“¡ Ap ‘yfõL$pf kdpf„c sp. f7,f8 

A“¡ f9 ÅÞeyApfu, f0f‘“p gp¡“phpgp Mps¡ ep¡S>hpdp„ Aph¡g S>¡dp„ b¢L$p¡ ‘åguL¡$i“-L$p¡ëlp‘yf sfa’u b¢L$ hsu b¢L$“p ârsr“^uAp¡“¡ 

lpS>f fl¡hp r“d„ÓZ ‘Ó dp¡L$ghpdp„ Aph¡g lp¡B b¢L$“p ârs“u^uAp¡ gp¡“phpgp Ne¡g lsp S>¡dp„ Ap‘Zu b¢L$ Üpfp ‘Z hj® f0f3-

f4“u Ap¡X$uV¡$X$ Ap„L$X$pL$ue dprlsu kp’¡ S>ê$fu ‘|fL$ dprlsu ‘Z dp¡L$gphpdp„ Aph¡g. S>¡“¡ A“ygnu“¡ b¢L$“p “pZpL$ue hj® f0f3-f4 

dpV¡$ "Best Turnaround Bank' “u i©„Mgpdp„ b¡L$“p ‘fap¡d®Þk“p Ap^pf¡ Ap¡g B[ÞX$ep Ab®“ b¡ÞL$k L¡$V¡$Nfu“u b¢L$p¡dp„ ârs[óW$s 

‘yfõL$pf "b¡ÞL$p¡ ågy qfbu“ - f0f4' A¡hp¡X®$ fuTh® b¢L$ Ap¡a B[ÞX$ep“p ‘|h® Qua S>“fg d¡“¡S>fîu cpN¡®ðf b¡“fÆ“p lõs¡ b¢L$“p 

ârsr“^uAp¡“¡ A¡“pes L$fhpdp„ Aph¡g S>¡ b¢L$ dpV¡$ Np¥fh“u bpbs NZpe

Ap‘Z¡ kp¥ S>ZuA¡ R>uA¡ L¡$ A¡huk A¡ÞV$fâpBT, L$p¡ëlp‘yf “¡Å l¡W$m L$pe®fs b¢L$p¡ Üpfp R>¡‰p Qpf hj®’u b¢L$“p hluhV$u 

‘fap¡d®Þk“p Ap^pf¡ b¢L$p¡ ågy A¡hp¡X®$ d¡mhhp b¢L$p¡ Üpfp rhrh^ i©„Mgpdp„ rhS>eu Op¡rjs L$fhpdp„ Aph¡g R>¡ S>¡ kdN° L$ÃR> Æ‰p“p 

klL$pfu b¢L$]N n¡Ó¡ b¢L$“¡ Np¥fh âv$p“ L$f¡g R>¡ S>¡“¡ L$pfZ¡ b¢L$“¡ S>¡ DÅ® A“¡ âp¡Ðkpl“ dm¡g R>¡ s¡ bv$g A¡huk A¡ÞV$fâpBT“p¡ Apcpf 

ìeL$s L$fhpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡. crhóedp„, gp¡L$p¡“¡ klL$pfu b¢L$]N âh©rsAp¡ âÐe¡ âp¡Ðkprls L$fhp A“¡ s¡Ap¡“p¡ rhðpk k„‘pv$“ L$fhp Aphp 

l¡sygnu âL$pf“p Apep¡S>“ cyS> Mps¡ L$fhp âepk L$fuiy„.

  D‘f S>Zph¡g b¢L$“p lpg“p hluhV$u rQÓ“¡ rhipm ‘fv$¡ gB S>hp Ap‘ kp¥A¡ c|sL$pmdp„ S>¡ lŸ„apmp¡ kp’ klL$pf Ap‘¡g R>¡ 

Aphp¡ S> klep¡N Ap‘u b¢L$“u rhL$pkL|$Q“¡ Nrsiugsp Ap‘sp flp¡ A¡hu Apip fpMy„ Ry>„.

< lCT[Q R+E]H 9‚Z4 D[G[_\U 0FIZ[S8Z

d¡“¡Æ„N X$pef¡L$V$fîu“y„ Dv¹$bp¡^“
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 Capital & Liabilities 
  Previous Year

31-03-2024
 Schedule

Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

 1   Capital   1  1,84,25,300.00 1,84,24,000.00

 2   Reserve Fund & Other Reserve   2  14,92,52,353.70 14,62,96,375.69

 3   Deposits & Other Accounts   3  75,78,77,515.39 69,75,41,134.08

 4   Borrowings   4  - -

 5   Bills For Collection (As Per Contra)   - -

 6   Branch Adjustments   - -

 7   Interest Payable  1,99,68,019.02 1,79,78,791.02

 8   Other Liabilities   5  1,17,44,643.36 1,13,61,150.44

 9   Overdue Interest Reserve (As Per Contra)   7,00,000.00 7,00,000.00

 10   Prot And Loss   1,06,16,663.46 88,13,369.57

 11   Total   96,85,84,494.93 90,11,14,820.80

 12   Contingent Liabilities  12  2,98,90,521.00 3,18,80,427.79

Kalpesh R. Thacker

Chairman

Ashwin M. Thacker 

Vice Chairman

Hitesh C. Thacker

Managing Director

Directors :

• Dhiren B. Thacker

 Mahendra L. Thacker•

 Reshmaben J. Zaveri•

• Gautam R. Thakcer

 Shantilalbhai K. Jain•

 Bindiyaben M. Thacker•

• Madhukar P. Thacker

 Manish P. Thacker•

• Ramesh B. Maheswari

Professional Directors :

• Nayan R. Patva • Manjoj C. Sonpar

 Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2025

For Laxmikant Thakkar & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

(Laxmikant M. Thakker)

B. Com, F.C.A.

Membership No. 038389

FRN: 105602W

Partner

Penal No. KUT/CA FIRM/1

Place :  Bhuj – Kutch    

 Date :  23-06-2025      

UDIN : 25038389BMLJSZ5791 



  Previous Year
31-03-2024

Current Year
31-03-2025

Property & Assets  Schedule
Sr.
No.

 1   Cash on Hand   2,94,42,478.00 3,81,63,391.00

 2   Balance With Other Banks Current Account   6  6,31,73,402.52 4,93,11,345.44

  Fixed Deposit With Other Banks    7  7,24,14,054.00 6,40,23,162.00

  Money at call and Short Notice   - 2,00,00,000.00

 3   Investment   8  46,76,78,950.00 41,35,47,100.00

 4   Advances   9   -

  Short Term : Cash Credit & Overdraft    23,95,49,417.63 22,66,49,326.44

  Mediam Term    54,52,899.92 72,14,924.77

  Long Term   5,45,70,982.80 4,34,43,373.89

 5   Bills For Collection (As Per Contra)   - -

 6   Branch Adjustments   - -

 7   Interest Receivable   99,24,490.00 99,12,612.00

 8   Fixed Assets   10  2,00,72,530.12 2,21,06,945.25

 9   Overdue Interest Reserve (As Per Contra)   7,00,000.00 7,00,000.00

 10   Other Assets   11  56,05,289.94 60,42,640.01

 11   Total   96,85,84,494.93 90,11,14,820.80

 12   Contigent Liabilities   12  2,98,90,521.00 3,18,80,427.79

Head Ofce Executives Bhid Bazar Branch Executives Nakhatrana Branch Executives

Dhiren S. Majethiya

General Manager

Jigar P. Mehta

Accountant

Jignesh M. Soneta

Senior Ofcer

Dipen N. Thacker

Loan Ofcer

Chetan S. Thacker

Branch Manager

Ghanshyam T. Thacker

Sr. Ofcer 

Bhargav D. Kotecha

EDP Ofcer

Rajdeep B. Thacker

Accountant

Jay P. Buddhdev

Branch Manager

The Bhuj Commercial 
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The Bhuj Commercial 
Co-op. Bank Ltd.

12

 Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2025
 Schedules Forming Part of Accounts 

 Schedule - 1

 Capital 
  Previous Year

31-03-2024
Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

1 Authorised Share Capital 2,20,00,000.00 2,20,00,000.00

 (2,20,000 share @ 100)  

2 Paidup Share Capital  1,84,25,300.00 1,84,24,000.00

 (1,84,253 share @ 100)

 Reserve Fund & Other Reserve
  Previous Year

31-03-2024
Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

 Schedule - 2

1 Statutory Reserve 6,64,72,671.26 6,40,71,013.26

 Opening Balance 6,40,71,013.26 5,67,45,486.26

 Addition during the year 24,01,658.00 73,25,527.00

 Deductions during the yeas - -

2 Building Fund 1,49,66,299.82 1,43,34,891.82

 Opening Balance 1,43,34,891.82 1,27,39,172.82

 Addition during the year 6,31,408.00 15,95,719.00

 Deductions during the yeas - -

3 Bad Debt Fund 1,59,92,941.70 1,55,25,659.01

 Opening Balance 1,55,25,659.01 1,37,44,069.01

 Addition during the year 12,02,005.00 17,81,590.00

 Deductions during the yeas 7,34,722.31 -

4 Co-operative Propeganda Fund 27,511.00 5,581.00

 Opening Balance 5,581.00 96,644.02

 Addition during the year 1,80,402.00 4,73,441.98

 Deductions during the yeas 1,58,472.00 5,64,505.00

5 Cherity Fund 42,69,070.49 42,74,491.49

 Opening Balance 42,74,491.49 42,58,273.49

 Addition during the year 80,134.00 1,18,773.00

 Deductions during the yeas 85,555.00 1,02,555.00

6 Dividend Equilition Fund 22,25,027.50 22,25,027.50

 Opening Balance 22,25,027.50 22,25,027.50

 Addition during the year - -

 Deductions during the yeas - -

7 Staff Bonus Fund 6,25,296.00 3,54,693.00

 Opening Balance 3,54,693.00 6,54,896.00

 Addition during the year 2,70,603.00 6,83,880.00

 Deductions during the yeas - 9,84,083.00
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 Reserve Fund & Other Reserve
  Previous Year

31-03-2024
Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

8 Nominal Share Capital 3,65,050.00 3,65,050.00

 Opening Balance 3,65,050.00 3,65,250.00

 Addition during the year - -

 Deductions during the yeas  200.00

9 NPA Provision 3,76,95,427.60 3,81,95,427.60

 Opening Balance 3,81,95,427.60 3,81,95,427.60

 Addition during the year - -

 Deductions during the yeas 5,00,000.00 -

10 NPA Provision For Interest 24,95,000.00 24,95,000.00

 Opening Balance 24,95,000.00 24,95,000.00

 Addition during the year - -

 Deductions during the yeas - -

11 NPA Provision For Standerd Assets 15,00,000.00 10,00,000.00

 Opening Balance 10,00,000.00 10,00,000.00

 Addition during the year 5,00,000.00 -

 Deductions during the yeas - -

12 Members Gift Fund 5,29,170.33 18,75,913.00

 Opening Balance 18,75,913.00 7,36,114.00

 Addition during the year 4,51,005.00 11,39,799.00

 Deductions during the yeas 17,97,747.67 

13 Investment Depreciation Reserve 7,96,000.00 7,96,000.00

 Opening Balance 7,96,000.00 2,96,000.00

 Addition during the year  5,00,000.00

 Deductions during the yeas  -

14 Provision For Exgretia Amount 1,92,888.00 1,92,888.00

 Opening Balance 1,92,888.00 -

 Addition during the year  1,92,888.00

 Deductions during the yeas - 

15 Cyber IT Provision 6,00,000.00 3,00,000.00

 Opening Balance 3,00,000.00 -

 Addition during the year 3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00

 Deductions during the yeas - -

16 Investment Fluctuation reserve 5,00,000.00 -

 Opening Balance - -

 Addition during the year 5,00,000.00 -

 Deductions during the yeas - -

17 Member Kalyankari Scheme - 2,84,740.01

 Opening Balance 2,84,740.01 -

 Addition during the year 5,25,259.99 7,19,740.01

 Deductions during the yeas 8,10,000.00 4,35,000.00 

 TOTAL 14,92,52,353.70 14,62,96,375.69

 Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2025
 Schedules Forming Part of Accounts 
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 Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2025
 Schedules Forming Part of Accounts 

 Reserve Fund & Other Reserve
  Previous Year

31-03-2024
Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

 Schedule - 3

1 Fix Deposit Receipt 32,72,49,622.60 29,25,23,368.28

 (A) From Individual 32,42,49,048.00 28,95,26,252.68

 (B) From Central Co-op. bank 0.00 0.00

 (C) From Other Societies 30,00,574.60 30,12,286.60

2 Savings Account Deposit 22,70,64,674.25 22,99,26,952.68

 (A) From Individual 22,61,05,691.09 22,93,00,179.12

 (B) From Central Co-op. bank 0.00 0.00

 (C) From Other Societies 9,58,983.16 6,26,773.56

3 Current Account Deposit 20,35,63,218.54 17,50,90,813.12

 (A) From Individual 20,32,93,057.03 17,49,81,503.61

 (B) From Central Co-op. bank 0.00 0.00

 (C) From Other Societies 2,70,161.51 1,09,309.51 

 TOTAL 75,78,77,515.39 69,75,41,134.08

Borrowings
  Previous Year

31-03-2024
Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

 Schedule - 4

1 From Reserve Bank of India - -

 From Gujarat State Co-op. Bank ltd., - -

 From Kutch Dist. Central Co-op. Bank ltd., - -

 (A) Short Term Loan,Cash Credit, and Overdraft, 

 CBLO whch is secured against Government Securities - -

 (1)Government and Other Appr. Securities - -

 (2)Other Tangible Securities - -

 (B) Medium Term Loan - -

 (1)Government and Other Appr. Securities - -

 (2)Other Tangible Securities - -

 (C) Long Term Loan - -

 (1)Government and Other Appr. Securities - -

 (2)Other Tangible Securities - -

 From State Bank of India - -

2 State Bank of India, Other Bank Short Term Loan,

 Cash Credit, and Overdraft - -

 (A) Short Term Loan,Cash Credit, and Overdraft, 

 CBLO whch is secured against Government Securities - -

 (1)Government and Other Appr. Securities - -

 (2)Other Tangible Securities - -

 (B) Medium Term Loan - -

 (1)Government and Other Appr. Securities - -

 (2)Other Tangible Securities - -
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 Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2025
 Schedules Forming Part of Accounts 

  Previous Year
31-03-2024

Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

Borrowings

 (C) Long Term Loan - -

 (1)Government and Other Appr. Securities - -

 (2)Other Tangible Securities - -

 From State Goernment  Short Term Loan,

 Cash Credit, and Overdraft - -

3 (A) Short Term Loan,Cash Credit, and Overdraft, 

 CBLO whch is secured against Government Securities - -

 (1)Government and Other Appr. Securities - -

 (2)Other Tangible Securities - -

 (B) Medium Term Loan - -

 (1)Government and Other Appr. Securities - -

 (2)Other Tangible Securities - -

 (C) Long Term Loan - -

 (1)Government and Other Appr. Securities - -

 (2)Other Tangible Securities - -

 TOTAL - -

 Other Liabilities
  Previous Year

31-03-2024
Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

1 Sundry Creditors 4,32,876.40 4,34,276.40

2 Pay Slip Payable 2,88,298.55 3,10,064.55

3 Unpaid Dividend 15,72,160.00 21,19,539.00

4 Tax Deducted at Source / GST 5,83,798.75 3,30,579.83

5 Co-Op Education Tax Payable 5,71,502.00 5,71,502.00

6 D.D. Payable 20,215.00 20,215.00

7 Income Tax Provision A/c 32,00,000.00 30,00,000.00

8 Staff Leave Encashment Fund 42,37,491.00 42,37,353.00

9 Staff Gratuity Fund 8,38,301.66 3,37,620.66

 TOTAL 1,17,44,643.36 1,13,61,150.44

 Schedule - 5
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 Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2025
 Schedules Forming Part of Accounts 

  Previous Year
31-03-2024

Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

 Schedule - 6

 Balance With Other Bank Current Account

1 State Bank of India Current Ac 1,20,927.22 5,74,017.22

2 Bank Of Baroda Current Ac 71,85,547.60 1,47,89,733.60

3 The GSC Bank Ltd Current Ac 1,60,208.35 4,07,226.35

4 The GSC Bank Ltd Current Ac (CTS) 53,49,600.92 11,21,022.46

5 The KDCC Bank Ltd Current Ac 1,23,721.00 25,80,057.00

6 Indusind Bank Ltd 3,40,672.79 3,40,672.79

7 ICICI Bank Ltd 3,15,514.49 3,05,514.49

8 Axis Bank Ltd 3,82,14,889.86 1,45,90,538.42

9 Corporation Bank 25095.00 24414.00

10 IDBI Bank Ltd 9,51,633.26 16,75,379.26

11 Kotak Mahindra Bank 3,01,860.00 3,01,860.00

12 Bandhan Bank Ltd 24,49,693.63 80,37,436.00

13 Axis Bank Ltd (IMPS AC) 58,78,909.83 19,79,428.08

14 Axis Bank Ltd (UPI AC) 17,55,128.37 25,84,045.57

 TOTAL 6,31,73,402.32 4,93,11,345.24

 Schedule - 7

 Fixed Deposits With Other Bank 
  Previous Year

31-03-2024
Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

1  The GSC Bank Ltd  1,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,000.00

2  The GSC Bank Ltd (MAS Schme)  2,40,000.00 2,40,000.00

3 The KDCC Bank Ltd 77,03,425.00 25,00,000.00

4 State Bank Of India 58,27,013.00 54,83,218.00

5 Axis Bank Ltd 28,51,374.00 25,78,243.00

6 Canara Bank 59,07,763.00 55,11,697.00

7 Bank of Baroda 1,70,24,856.00 1,58,48,870.00

8 Central Bank of India 54,33,256.00 50,00,000.00

9 Union Bank Of India 40,89,708.00 38,29,375.00

10 Bandhan Bank Ltd 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00

11 Federal Bank 28,36,659.00 53,11,547.00

12 Ujjivan Small Finance Bank 30,00,000.00 0.00

13 Au Small Finance Bank 25,00,000.00 27,20,212.00

 TOTAL 7,24,14,054.00 6,40,23,162.00
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 Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2025
 Schedules Forming Part of Accounts 

 Schedule - 8
Sr.
No.

1 6.13% GOI 2028 50,00,000.00 50,60,000.00 50,00,000.00
2 6.13% GOI 2028 50,00,000.00 47,62,500.00 50,00,000.00
3 6.01% GOI 2028 75,00,000.00 68,55,000.00 75,00,000.00
4 7.95% GOI 2032 50,00,000.00 54,87,500.00 50,00,000.00
5 6.68% GOI 2031 2,00,00,000.00 1,91,92,000.00 1,91,92,000.00
6 8.21% MH SDL 2025 1,00,00,000.00 1,01,40,000.00 1,00,00,000.00
7 6.57% GOI 2033 1,50,00,000.00 1,47,19,500.00 1,47,19,500.00
8 6.19% GS 2034 2,00,00,000.00 1,99,34,000.00 1,99,34,000.00
9 6.19% GS 2034 2,00,00,000.00 1,99,47,000.00 1,99,47,000.00
10 6.19% GS 2034 50,00,000.00 48,28,500.00 48,28,500.00
11 6.22% GOI 2035 1,00,00,000.00 95,84,000.00 95,84,000.00
 TOTAL - A 12,25,00,000.00 12,05,10,000.00 12,07,05,000.00

In Central and State Govt.
SecurityHeld to Maturity (HTM)

Face Value   
Purchase
Amount   

Book Value as on
31/03/2025 

Sr.
No.

1 7.50% GOI 2034 50,00,000.00 47,03,000.00 47,02,500.00 51,52,000.00

2 7.40% GOI 2035 50,00,000.00 46,87,000.00 46,87,500.00 51,17,000.00

3 8.28% GOI 2027 50,00,000.00 49,59,000.00 49,59,000.00 51,83,000.00

4 8.20% GOI 2025 50,00,000.00 49,46,000.00 49,45,500.00 50,84,000.00

5 8.33% GOI 2036 2,00,00,000.00 1,95,30,000.00 1,95,30,000.00 2,20,08,000.00

6 7.98% GJ SDL 2026 1,00,00,000.00 1,00,12,000.00 1,00,00,000.00 1,01,24,000.00

7 7.59% GOI 2029 1,50,00,000.00 1,49,08,500.00 1,49,08,500.00 51,08,000.00

8 7.59% GOI 2029 50,00,000.00 49,86,500.00 49,86,500.00 1,53,23,000.00

9 7.59% GOI 2029 1,50,00,000.00 1,48,42,500.00 1,48,42,500.00 1,53,23,000.00

10 7.56% GJ SDL 2026 4,00,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00 4,00,00,000.00 4,01,92,000.00

11 7.61% GOI 2030 5,00,00,000.00 4,99,25,000.00 4,99,25,000.00 5,12,25,000.00

12 7.61% GOI 2030 3,00,00,000.00 2,98,20,000.00 2,98,20,000.00 3,07,35,000.00

13 7.00% UP SDL 2030 2,00,00,000.00 2,00,42,000.00 2,00,00,000.00 1,96,60,000.00

14 6.64% GOI 2035 2,00,00,000.00 1,97,10,000.00 1,97,10,000.00 1,93,12,000.00

15 6.67% GOI 2035 1,50,00,000.00 1,40,77,500.00 1,40,77,500.00 1,44,92,000.00

16 7.45% HR SGS 2032 1,00,00,000.00 98,70,000.00 98,70,000.00 1,00,30,000.00

17 7.26% GOI 2032 1,00,00,000.00 99,52,000.00 99,52,000.00 1,01,07,000.00

18 7.37% MAH SDL 2026 1,50,00,000.00 1,49,20,500.00 1,49,20,500.00 1,50,12,000.00

 TOTAL - B 29,50,00,000.00 29,18,91,500.00 29,18,37,000.00 29,91,87,000.00

 TOTAL (A+B) 41,75,00,000.00 41,24,01,500.00 41,25,42,000.00 

In Central and State Govt.
SecurityHeld to Maturity (AFS)

Face Value   
Purchase
Amount   

Book Valueas
on 31/03/2025

 Market Value as
on 31/03/2025 

Sr.No.

1  The GSC Bank Ltd  5,000.00 5,000.00 
2 The KDCC Bank Ltd 100.00 100.00 
3 NUCFDC 10,00,000.00 10,00,000.00 
 TOTAL 10,05,100.00 10,05,100.00

 Current Year 31-03-2025 In Co-operative Bank's Share  Previous Year 31-03-2024

91 Days T Bill  1,47,64,500.00  -
91 Days T Bill  1,47,63,000.00  - 
91 Days T Bill  1,47,62,850.00  - 
91 Days T Bill  98,41,500.00  - 
TOTAL  5,41,31,850.00  - 

Currant Year 31/03/2025   Tresury Bill   Previous Year 31/03/2024 
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 Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2025
 Schedules Forming Part of Accounts 

 Schedule - 9

 Advances 
  Previous Year

31-03-2024
Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

 Short Term : Cash Credit & Overdraft    

1 Hypothication Loan 5,54,70,957.16 5,61,64,170.00

2 Advance Against FDR 1,07,61,932.24 1,23,80,520.55

3 Hypothication Term Loan 67,980.00 1,06,673.00

4 Vyapari Packge Loan 23,08,405.74 24,04,563.74

5 Small Industries Loan 0.00 8,08,742.27

6 Transport Udyog Loan 88,82,878.45 62,38,491.23

7 Business Mortgage Loan 16,20,57,264.04 14,85,46,165.65

 TOTAL - A 23,95,49,417.63 22,66,49,326.44

 Mediam Term Loan  

1 Advance Against NSC 44,886.00 44,886.00

2 Surity Loan 5,87,384.03 8,85,392.87

3 Vehical Loan 9,71,938.00 16,92,726.15

4 Hire Purchase 13,70,475.14 13,26,661.00

5 Staff Loan 19,18,218.00 25,61,262.00

6 Demand Loan 1,30,265.50 2,12,512.50

7 Personal Loan 1,67,800.00 2,21,020.00

8 Bajpai Self Emp Schme 1,80,299.75 1,80,719.75

9 Hire Purchase (Nominal Share) 81,633.50 89,747.50

 TOTAL - B 54,52,899.92 72,14,927.77

 Long Term Loan  

1 Housing Loan 34,27,876.76 23,47,758.89

2 Staff Housing Loan 9,40,753.00 10,27,220.00

3 Loan Against Shop 10,74,196.72 31,95,955.00

4 Education Loan 2,16,227.00 2,16,257.00

5 Business Term Loan 4,89,11,929.32 3,66,56,183.00

 TOTAL - C 5,45,70,982.80 4,34,43,373.89

 TOTAL - (A+B+C) 29,95,73,300.35 27,73,07,628.10

 Schedule - 10

Fixed Assets
  Previous Year

31-03-2024
Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

1 Plant and Machinery 21,57,908.66 22,23,368.66

2 Computer Software 0.00 25,678.90

 Total Investment
Sr. No. Per�culers Amount  

1  GOI SECURITY (HTM)   12,07,05,000.00 
2  GOI SECURITY (AFS)   29,18,37,000.00 
3 TRESUEY BILL  5,41,31,850.00 
4 CO OP BANK SHARE  10,05,100.00 
 TOTAL  46,76,78,950.00 
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 Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2025
 Schedules Forming Part of Accounts 

Fixed Assets
  Previous Year

31-03-2024
Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

3 Ded Stock 78,030.00 86,700.00

4 Furniture and Fixture 18,11,702.49 19,59,146.49

5 Renovation 20,46,698.95 22,74,109.95

6 Renovation New Premises 43,30,965.16 48,12,183.16

7 Computer Hardware 2,42,505.00 1,27,898.23

8 Civil Construction 37,806.60 42,007.60

9 Scorpio Vehical 10,04,364.00 11,81,605.00

10 Solar PV Rooftop 12,62,665.00 14,85,487.00

11 Bank Premises (Nakhatrana Br) 1,50,341.26 1,67,046.26

12 Bank Premises (Head Ofce) 69,49,543.00 77,21,714.00

 Total 2,00,72,530.12 2,21,06,945.25

 Schedule - 11
Fixed Assets

  Previous Year
31-03-2024

Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

1 Telephone Deposit 4,785.00 4,785.00

2 Advance Salary 3,000.00 15,000.00

3 Festival Advance 1,98,000.00 2,91,000.00

4 Advance against ATM Card 1,33,212.00 1,33,212.00

5 Stamps 1,36,824.00 2,450.00

6 Stationery Printing Stock 5,10,361.07 3,18,225.07

7 Unclaim Recivable 56,922.49 2,63,137.82

8 Sundry Debtors 1,33,620.00 1,33,620.00

9 Godwon Deposit - 1,80,000.00

10 Advance tax & tds  32,49,677.38 31,15,940.12

11 Ex-Gretia Interest 1,92,888.00 1,92,888.00

12 Franking Machine Stamp Balance - 3,64,382.00

13 GOI Premium 86,000.00 1,28,000.00

14 Bhid Bazar Branch,- Deposit 9,00,000.00 9,00,000.00

15 Output GST Payble - 28,675.00

 Total 56,05,289.94 60,42,640.01

 Schedule - 12
 Contigent Liabilities

  Previous Year
31-03-2024

Sr.
No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

1 Unclaim Contigent DFAF Fund 1,76,10,187.00 1,74,37,611.18

2 Bank Guarntee Issue 44,47,800.00 41,31,320.00

3 Staff Gratuty Fund (LIC Of India) 78,32,534.00 1,03,11,496.31

 Total 2,98,90,521.00 3,18,80,427.49

For Laxmikant Thakkar & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

(Laxmikant M. Thakker)

Place :  Bhuj – Kutch    

 Date :  23-06-2025      

UDIN : 25038389BMLJSZ5791 



The Bhuj Commercial 
Co-op. Bank Ltd.

20

Profit & Loss A/c As on Dt. 31-03-2025

SR.
No. 

SR.
No. 

  Previous Year
31-03-2024

  Previous Year
31-03-2024

EXPENCE DETAILS 

INCOME DETAILS

 2,69,45,868.00 1 a INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSIT & OD A/C

 1,00,81,357.00  b  INTEREST PAID TO BRANCHES

 1,42,14,559.85 2   STAFF SALARY PRO. FUND & WELFARE A/C 

 30,115.00 3  DIRECTORS MEETTING EXPENSE A/C

 14,91,704.66 4   RENT,TAX,INSURANCE & ELECTRIC EXP A/C. 

 4,759.50 5  LEGAL FEE EXP. A/C

 73,103.51 6  POSTAGE & TELEPHONE EXPENSE A/C

 2,99,960.00 7  AUDIT FEE/INTERNAL AUDIT FEE EXP. A/C

 30,32,758.02 8  DEPRECIATION AND ASSETS REPARING EXP

 5,71,382.20 9  STATIONERY PRINTING & ADVERTISE EXP.

 42,32,930.66 10 a OFFICE & OTHER EXPENCE A/C

 63,122.36  b  COMPUTER MACHINE MAINTENANCE EXP.A/C

 2,37,106.21  c  TRAVELLING & CONVEYANCE EXPENSE A/C

 93,849.36  d  MISC. EXPENSE A/C

 8,00,000.00 11  DEPOSIT MOBILIZATION EXPENSE A/C

 42,000.00 12  G O I AMORTIZATION FUND A/C

 2,96,184.00 13  STAFF GRATUITY FUND PROVISION

 2,69,729.00 14  LEAVE ENCASHMENT PROVISION

 38,31,536.57 15  INCOME TAX PROVISION A/C

 88,13,369.57 16  NET PROFIT YEAR 2024-25

 7,54,25,395.47   TOTAL

 6,09,62,841.38 1 a INTEREST INCOME A/C

 1,00,81,357.00  b INTEREST RECEIVED FROM HEAD OFFICE

 66,426.24 2  COMMISION & EXCHANGE A/C

 43,14,770.85 3  OTHER INCOME A/C

7,54,25,395.47    TOTAL

  Previous Year
31-03-2024

 DETAILS

  7,54,25,395.47     TOTAL INCOME 

  6,21,72,576.33      TOTAL EXPENSE 

  1,32,52,819.14     GROSS PROFIT YEAR 2024-25

 42,000.00    G O I AMORTIZATION FUND A/C

  2,96,184.00     STAFF GRATUITY FUND PROVISION

 2,69,729.00     LEAVE ENCASHMENT PROVISION

  38,31,536.57     INCOME TAX PROVISION A/C

  44,39,449.57     TOTAL LIABILITIES

  88,13,369.57     NET PROFIT YEAR 2024-25

Branch wise Profit Analysis

LESS



Profit & Loss A/c As on Dt. 31-03-2025

 2,20,66,549.00 21,61,769.00 42,15,175.00 2,84,43,493.00

 95,82,538.00 0.00 0.00 95,82,538.00

 95,39,843.48 39,53,808.00 19,72,860.00 1,54,66,511.48

 27,055.00 0.00 0.00 27055.00

 10,97,751.56 2,94,747.00 1,99,051.00 15,91,549.56

 45,900.00 0.00 0.00 45,900.00

 43,685.60 14,612.25 2,628.31 60,926.16

 4,19,898.00 0.00 0.00 4,19,898.00

 23,77,609.21 1,72,418.00 1,62,663.11 27,12,690.32

 5,83,075.04 3,142.49 3,891.00 5,90,108.53

 44,42,060.68 2,47,990.14 1,95,909.25 48,85,960.07

 36,327.06 9,637.61 4,650.00 50,614.67

 2,92,176.71 13,670.00 8,650.00 3,14,496.71

 70,076.21 22,973.36 5,317.03 98,366.60

 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00

 5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,00,000.00

 6,58,519.00 0.00 0.00 6,58,519.00

 32,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 32,00,000.00

 18,55,980.96 35,17,534.53 52,43,147.97 1,06,16,663.46

 5,68,81,045.51 1,04,12,302.38 1,20,13,942.67 7,93,07,290.56

Current Year 31-03-2025
BHID BAZAR BR

Current Year 31-03-2025
NAKHATRANA BR 

Current Year 31-03-2025
TOTAL

Current Year 31-03-2025
HEAD OFFICE 

 5,41,18,284.04 31,11,820.47 81,41,042.50 6,53,71,147.01

 0.00 63,99,090.00 31,83,448.00 95,82,538.00

 69,682.19 0.00 5,753.00 75,435.19

 26,93,079.28 9,01,391.91 6,83,699.17 42,78,170.36

 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00   

 5,68,81,045.51 1,04,12,302.38 1,20,13,942.67 7,93,07,290.56

Current Year 31-03-2025
BHID BAZAR BR

Current Year 31-03-2025
NAKHATRANA BR 

Current Year 31-03-2025
TOTAL

Current Year 31-03-2025
HEAD OFFICE 

 5,68,81,045.51 1,04,12,302.38 1,20,13,942.67 7,93,07,290.56

 5,06,24,545.55 68,94,767.85 67,70,794.70 6,42,90,108.10

 62,56,499.96 35,17,534.53 52,43,147.97 1,50,17,182.46

 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00

 5,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,00,000.00

 6,58,519.00 0.00 0.00 6,58,519.00

 32,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 32,00,000.00

 44,00,519.00 0.00 0.00 44,00,519.00

 18,55,980.96 35,17,534.53 52,43,147.97 1,06,16,663.46

Current Year 31-03-2025
BHID BAZAR BR

Current Year 31-03-2025
NAKHATRANA BR 

Current Year 31-03-2025
TOTAL

Current Year 31-03-2025
HEAD OFFICE 
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Expence Details
Previous Year
31-03-2024

Sr. No.
Current Year
31-03-2025

1 a INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSIT & OD A/C  

  SAVING & OTHER INTEREST EXP 66,60,768.00 65,69,133.00

  FIXED DEPOSIT QUARTERLY 16,63,889.00 15,28,930.00

  FIXED DEPOSIT 1,77,22,090.00 1,63,13,803.00

  MAHALAXMI DEPOSIT SCHEME 20,40,529.00 21,12,628.00

  INTEREST PAID ON BANKS OD - 590.00

  INTEREST PAID ON SFD 27,169.00 25,823.00

  INTEREST PAID ON FIXED DEPOSIT SENIOR 3,29,048.00 3,94,961.00

  TOTAL 2,84,43,493.00 2,69,45,868.00

 b INTEREST PAID TO BRANCHES 95,82,538.00 1,00,81,357.00

2  STAFF SALARY PRO. FUND & WELFARE A/C  

  SALARY & OTHERS 1,35,23,564.00 1,23,48,203.00

  STAFF P.F. BANKS CONTRIBUTIONS 10,52,005.00 11,00,143.00

  STAFF GRATUITY INSURANCE PREMIUM 5,951.02 5,233.80

  STAFF WELFARE EXP 3,95,276.66 2,25,354.05

  EMPLOYEE LIC GROUP INSU. 4,89,714.80 5,35,626.00

  TOTAL 1,54,66,511.48 1,42,14,559.85

3  DIRECTORS MEETING EXPENSE A/C 27,055.00 30,115.00

4  RENT, TAX, INSURANCE & ELECTRIC EXP A/C.  

  STAFF MEDICLAIM INSURANCE PREMIUM 2,06,157.00 2,06,041.00

  GUCBF EXPENSE 4,360.00 4,360.00

  MUNICIPAL TAX 1,46,809.00 44,194.00

  ELECTRICITY EXPENCES 1,46,828.72 1,40,553.00

  APMC GODOWN RENT 4,000.00 4,800.00

  INSURANCE PREMIUM CASH & VEHICAL 1,43,277.20 1,43,469.64

  DEPOSIT INSURANCE 9,40,117.64 9,48,287.02

  TOTAL 15,91,549.56 14,91,704.66

5  LEGAL FEE EXP. A/C 45,900.00 4,759.50

6  POSTAGE & TELEPHONE EXPENSE A/C  

  TELEPHONE EXP 51,232.56 63,880.61

  POSTAGE & COURIER 9,693.60 9,222.90

  TOTAL 60,926.16 73,103.51

7  AUDIT FEE/INTERNAL AUDIT FEE EXP. A/C 4,19,898.00 2,99,960.00

8  DEPRECIATION AND ASSETS REPARING EXP 27,12,690.32 30,32,758.02

9  STATIONERY PRINTING & ADVERTISE EXP.  

  STATIONERY PRINTING 2,96,554.75 3,46,052.16

  PUBLICITY EXP 2,93,553.78 2,25,330.04

  TOTAL 5,90,108.53 5,71,382.20

10 a OFFICE & OTHER EXPENCE A/C  

  REPAIRS EXP 86,490.00 20,350.00

  GENERATOR EXP 57,268.19 25,275.25

  SUBSCRIPTION 31,218.00 27,982.75

  CKYC UPLOAD CHARGE 1,770.00 2,054.00

  ANNUAL MITTING EXP 1,40,524.60 1,21,776.13

  SGL/DEMAT/HIGH MARK SER.EXP 16,759.80 43,318.00

Profit & Loss A/c As on Dt. 31-03-2025
 Schedules Forming Part of P & L Accounts 
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Expence Details
Previous Year

31-03-2024
Sr. No.

Current Year
31-03-2025

  CASH MAINTENANCE EXP 30,839.50 21,353.50

  EXCHANGE PAID IN BANK 4,835.00 1,44,783.60

  ENTERTAINMENT (SWAGAT) EXP 5,67,500.79 3,10,028.00

  SAFAI MAINTENANCE 1,88,308.88 1,67,644.00

  ZEROX EXP 22,779.00 13,813.00

  COUNTING MACHINE MAINTENANCE EXP 1,19,330.70 87,262.50

  STAFF TRAINING EXP 1,180.00 200.00

  DRINKING WATER EXP 20,365.00 18,855.00

  CONTINGENT LIABILITY EX GRATIA - 1,92,888.00

  P F ADMINISTRATION EXP 87,668.00 91,684.00

  FRANKING MACHINE MAINTENANCE EXP 46,361.94 66,622.35

  SMS CHARGE EXP 3,54,250.00 2,76,587.50

  FIRE APPLIANCE EXP 6,176.09 545.00

  CTS (NPCI) CLEARING CHARGE 67,023.15 69,980.35

  ATM CARD PREPARATION EXP AC 0.00 54,609.00

  AMC FOR AIR CONDITION 1,08,725.00 87,817.37

  ATM NPCI (NFS) TRANS CHARGE 16.42 4,95,189.18

  INTERNET LEASE LINE EXPENSE 4,24,612.35 3,48,976.28

  IT SERVICES ORACLE CLOUD EXP 14,51,880.00 13,93,335.90

  CYBER FRAME WORK SERVICES EXP AC 3,37,900.00 -

  MEMBERSHIP KALYANKARI SCHEME DIFFRANCE AMOUNT EXP 2,55,517.42 -

  ATM POS IMPS TRN CHARGE EXP 4,32,970.24 -

  CRE INFO SYS MEMBERSHIP FEE 11,510.00 -

  MEMBERSHIP I CARD EXP 12,180.00 -

  RBI PENALTY - 1,50,000.00

  TOTAL 48,85,960.07 42,32,930.66

 b COMPUTER MACHINE MAINTENANCE EXP.A/C 50,614.67 63,122.36

 c TRAVELLING & CONVEYANCE EXPENSE A/C  

  TRAVELLING EXP (CASH REMMI) 12,510.00 14,735.00

  TRAVELLING EXP 99,978.00 34,592.00

  BANKS VEHICAL EXP 1,78,498.71 1,54,439.21

  CONVEYANCE EXP 23,510.00 33,340.00

  TOTAL 3,14,496.71 2,37,106.21

 d MISC. EXPENSE A/C 98,366.60 93,849.36

11  LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS 0.00 -

12  G O I AMORTIZATION FUND A/C 42,000.00 42,000.00

13  ELECTION EXPENSES 0.00 -

14  STAFF GRATUITY FUND PROVISION 5,00,000.00 2,96,184.00

15  LEAVE ENCASHMENT PROVISION 6,58,519.00 2,69,729.00

16  INCOME TAX PROVISION A/C 32,00,000.00 38,31,536.57

17  DEPOSIT MOBILIZATION EXPENSE A/C - 8,00,000.00

18  NET PROFIT 1,06,16,663.46 88,13,369.57

  GRAND TOTAL 7,93,07,290.56 7,54,25,395.47

Profit & Loss A/c As on Dt. 31-03-2025
 Schedules Forming Part of P & L Accounts 
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Income Details
Previous Year

31-03-2024
Sr. No.

Currant Year
31-03-2025

1 a INTEREST INCOME A/C  

  INTEREST RECEIVED ON INVESTMENT 70,65,075.42 67,76,173.00

  INTEREST RECEIVED ON SECURITIES 3,09,06,778.00 3,20,02,284.50

  INTEREST RECEIVED ON LOAN 2,73,98,543.59 2,21,83,633.88

  DIVIDEND RECEIVED FROM INVESTMENT 750.00 750.00

  TOTAL 6,53,71,147.01 6,09,62,841.38

 b INTEREST RECEIVED FROM HEAD OFFICE 95,82,538.00 1,00,81,357.00

2  COMMISION & EXCHANGE A/C  

  EXCHANGE 75,435.19 66,426.24

  COMMISION - -

  TOTAL 75,435.19 66,426.24

3  OTHER INCOME A/C  

  FRANKING STAMP INCOME 34,000.00 2,35,000.00

  PROCESSING FEES 4,60,350.00 4,14,050.00

  CHEQUE RETURN CHARGE 3,08,579.66 2,93,269.92

  A/C CLOSING CHARGE (I C CHARGE) 9,56,098.44 9,16,064.75

  SHARE TRANSFER FEE 51,661.04 19,668.04

  STOP PAYMENT/DD CANCEL CHARGE 9,650.00 2,200.00

  LOCKERS RENT 8,38,800.00 7,88,100.00

  MISC. INCOME 1,64,514.11 34,213.16

  CHEQUE BOOK ISSUE CHARGE 1,99,220.00 2,12,690.06

  CASH RAMITANCE CHARGE 6,19,185.00 7,08,745.00

  SMS CHARGE INCOME 1,79,160.00 2,76,780.00

  STOCK STATEMENT PENALTY CHARGE 1,400.00 -

  INT FEE POS/ATM CR (NPCI) 2,72,603.29 2,05,348.07

  GENERAL INSURANCE COMMISSION 5,512.00 57,856.39

  ATM NEW CARD FEE 700.00 3,600.00

  ATM NPCI (NFS) TRANS CHARGES 1,52,500.00 20,585.46

  ATM ANNUAL TRANSACTION CHARGE 24,236.82 1,26,600.00

  TOTAL 42,78,170.36 43,14,770.85

  GRAND TOTAL 7,93,07,290.56 7,54,25,395.47

Profit & Loss A/c As on Dt. 31-03-2025
 Schedules Forming Part of P & L Accounts 
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 Significant Accounting Policy

(A) Background:
 The Bhuj Commercial Co Operative Bank Ltd; was in corporated in 1973 and  at present, has 03 

Branches. The Bank provide various products which cater to the needs of its customers.
(B) Signicant Accounting Policies:
 1.  Accounting Convenation
   The accompanying Financial Statements have been prepared and presented under the 

historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated on a 
going concern basis and comply with the generally accepted accounting principles, 
statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Gujarat 
Co-Operative Act, 1961, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time 
to time and the current practices prevailing amongst the Co-Operative Bank in India.

 2.  Use of Estimates
   The prepration of the nancial Statements, in conformity with generally accepted 

accounting principles, reqires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of 
contingent liabilities at the date of nancial statements. Actual results cloud differ from those 
estimates used in the preparation of the nancial statement are prudent and reasonable. 
Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

 3.  Revenue Recognition
 a. Income
  Interest and other income are recognized on an accrual except the following, which are 

recognized on a relization basis.
  i.  Interest and other income on Non-Performing Advances as per RBI Norms.
  ii. Locker Rent
  iii. Commission income DD/PO booked on receipt basis.
  iv. Income from the redemption of PSU Bonds and govenment securities is  recognized as and 

when those securites are redeemed and shown as "Prot on sale of Investment" in the prot 
and Loss Account.

  v. Dividend Income
  b. Expenditure
   Revenue expenditure is accouinted for on an accrual basis except the following which are 

recognized on payment.
  i. Postage, Courier and Local Authorities Dues etc.
  ii.  Service Charges for Annual Maintenance contract.
  iii. Legal Expenses incurred in suit-led accounts.
  iv. Electricity and Telephone bills.
 4.  Investments
   Categorization of Investments:
   In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, the Bank classies  its 

investment portfolio into thre categories viz. "Held to Maturity", Available for Sale" and "Held 
for Trading". In respect of Securities included in any of the above three categories where 
interest/principal is in areear for more than 90 days, income is not recognized as per 
prudential norms. 

   Classication of Investments
   For the purpose of Disclosure in the Balance Sheet investments have been cllasied as 

required undr Reserve Bank of India Guidelines - Government Securities (Central & State), 
other approved securities, Share of other Co-Operative Institutions, Bonds of PSUs and other 
Investments.

   Valuation of Investments.
   The transactions in Government Securities are recorded on the "Settlement Date". 

Investments other than Government Securities are recorded on "Trade Date".
 i) Classication & Valuation:
   As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Investments are vlassied into three categories viz.; 

(I) Held to Maturity (ii) Available for Sale (iii) Held Trading.
   Disclosure of investment under the three categories mantioned above is under ce - 

Significant Accounting Policy and Notes to accounts forming part of the
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2025
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 Significant Accounting Policy

classication viz.
   1. Government securities (Central & State)
   2. Other apporoved securities
   3. Shares of other Co-Operative institutions
   4. Bonds of PSUs
   5. Others
   The Valuation of investment is done in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI.
   a) Investments under "Held To Maturity" catrgories are not marked to market and are 

carried at acquisition cost or at amortized cost. However, SLR investment over and above 
stipuleted limit of 25% on Net Demand & Time Liabilities (NDTL) / Investment which  are 
purchased last, marked to market and required depereciation is provided for. If  
Investments were acquired at premium over the face value, the premium is being  
amortized over the remaining period till maturity as per RBI Guidelines.

   b) Investments under "Available For Sale" categories are being marked to market on  
individual scrip basis once in a year. Net depereciation in values is being fully provided for 
whereas net appreciation is being ifnored till realized.

   c) No Investments are under "Held for Trading" categories at present but the same to be fully 
provided in Investment Depreciation Reserve and Investment Fluctuation Reserve. Net 
appreciation if any to be ignored till it realized. Rates for valuation of above investments are 
based on rates put out by nancial Benchmarks India Pvt Ltd (FBIL).

 5.   Advances
   The Bank has followed prudential norms formulated by the Reserve Bank of India from time 

to time, as to Asset Clasiaction, Income Recognition and Provisioning on Advances and 
has accordingly classied its advances into Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss 
Assets.

 6.  Fixed Assets and Depreciation
 i.  Premises and other xed Assets have been accounted for at historical cost less Depreciation.
 ii.  Fixed Assets except computers are depreciated on the writen-down Value Method at the  

rate as prescribed in the Income Tax Act. 1961. Computers are depreciated on the Straight -  
Line method @ 33.33% as directed by.

 iii. Depreciation on Fixed Assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if the  
asset is purchased and retained for 180 days or more. Otherwise, it is charged at 50% of the  
normal rate. Nodepreciation is charged on assets sold during the year.

 iv. Accounting Standards 6 and 10 issued by the Institute of Charterd Accountants of India to  
Accounting for Fixed Assets and depereciation require discloure of gross and net values of 
assets and accumulated depreciation thereon. However, as per the format applicable to Co 
Operative Banks, the above disclosures are not made in the accounts, and to that extent, the 
disclosure norms of the accounting standards as refered to above have not been followed. 
However, the same has no impact on the results of the Bank.

 7. Retirement Benets / Leave Encashment:
  A) Gratuity
  The Bank has taken group gratuity insurance with the Life Insurance Corporation of India for 

payment of Retirement gratuity under the Group Gratuity Scheme of this corporation. The 
annual contribution to Gratuity is paid on yearly premium basis as per the data worked out on 
actuarial valuation basis by LIC.

  B) Leave Encashment
  The Bank has the system of making provision of Leave Encashment of Staff Members for the 

period up to 180 days of the year. The provision created for this purpose is reected in the 
Balance Sheet under  "Provision for Staff Leave Encashment" and over and above 180 days.

 8.  Provisions & Contingencies:
   Net prot is arrived at after " Provision and Contingrncies" which includes.
   1. Amortization for premium on Government Securities
   2. Provision for Investment Depreciation Fund
   3. Provision for Performing / Non - Performing Assets
   4. Provision for Income Tax
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Notes To Accounts

INVESTMENTS:

 1.1 Investments under "Held to Maturity" category of Rs. 1207.05  Lakhs are  16.53 % as against 

maximum permissible limit of 25% of NDTL

 1.2 The Bank has classied its SLR investments in to Held to Maturity, Available for Sale Category,  

no security Held for Trading category.

 1.3 The amortization required to be made in respect of investment classied under "Held to 

Maturity"  (HTM) category in respect of security purchased at premium, is done by making 

provision for the amount of premium by amortization in the Prot & Loss account of Rs. 0.42 

Lacs and by reducing the same amount from acquisition cost of the investment.

 1.4 Bank has made deposit in Inter-Bank category of Rs.  1133.34 Lacs which is 16.19% of Total 

Deposit as  on 31st March of previous year against the maximum permissible limit of 20% and 

less then 5% being  maintained individually.

 1.5 The Bank has not earned prot on sale of Govt. Securities during the year.

Disclosure in Financial Statements - Notes To Accounts

1. Regulatory Capital
A) Composition of Regulatory Capital

Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25Particulars F.Y. 2023-24

i) Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deduc�ons, if any) 1,000.18 965.33

ii) Other Tier 1 Capital 0 0

iii) Tier 1 Capital (i+ii) 1,000.18 965.33

iv) Tier 2 Capital 43.13 39.85

v) Total Capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2) 1,043.31 1,005.18

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 3,450.00 3,188.34

vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 28.99% 30.28%

viii) Tier 1 Ra�o (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 28.99% 30.28%

ix) Tier 2 Ra�o (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.25% 1.25%

x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ra�o (CRAR) 

 (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 30.24% 31.53%

Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25Particulars of Capital Raised During Year F.Y. 2024-25

i) Tier 2 Capital raised during the year 0.00 0.00

b) Draw down from Reserves
    There was no draw down to any Reserves during the F.Y. 2024-25 and 2023-24

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
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Over 6
months
and up

to 1
years

1 to
14 days

15 to
28 days

29 and
up to 3
months
28 days 

Over 3
months

and
up to 6
months 

Over 1
year and

up to
3 years

TotalOver 3
year and

up to
5 years

Over
5 year

Deposits 859.66 327.25 327.25 327.25 490.87 4,591.99 327.25 327.25 7,578.78

Advances 299.57 347.54 377.42 689.17 449.36 521.30 281.49 29.88 2,995.73

Investments 0 170.24 222.31 440.87 292.86 894.65 525.00 2,855.00 5,400.93

Over 6
months
and up

to 1
years

1 to
14 days

15 to
28 days

29 and
up to 3
months
28 days 

Over 3
months

and
up to 6
months 

Over 1
year and

up to
3 years

TotalOver 3
year and

up to
5 years

Over
5 year

Deposits 785.09 292.52 292.52 292.52 438.39 4,288.92 292.52 292.52 6,975.41

Advances 278.27 322.56 347.76 642.61 415.80 483.84 257.04 25.20 2,773.08

Investments 200.00 158.00 137.00 105.00 240.00 850.00 525.00 2,761.00 4,976.00

Position as on 31.03.2024

2. Asset Liability Management
a) Maturity Pattern of Certain Items of Assets and Liabilities
    Position as on 31.03.2025

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Notes To Accounts

If You have no�ced any fradulent transca�on, to prevent this
send BCCBSTOP SMS through your Registered Mobile Number to 9093 151515

with last 6 digit of your Account Number

BCCBSTOP XXXXXX 9093 151515EXAMPLE
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3. Investments
A) Composition of Investment Portfolio

Govern-
ment

Secur-
ities

Shares Others
(Bank
FDs &

Call
Money)

Total
Invest-
ments

in
India

Govern-
ment

Secur-
ities

Shares Others
(Bank
FDs &

Call
Money)

Total
Invest-
ments

in
India

Position As on 31.03.2025 Position As on 31.03.2024

Held to Maturity        

Gross  1,207.05 10.05 724.14 1,941.24 1,207.05 10.05 840.23 2,057.33

Less: Provision for Non 

Performing 

Investments (NPI)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net  1,207.05 10.05 724.14 1,941.24 1,207.05 10.05 840.23 2,057.33

Available for Sale        

Gross  3,459.69 0.00 0.00 3,459.69 2,918.37 0.00 0.00 2,918.37

Less: Provision for Non

Performing Investments

(NPI)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net  3,459.69 0.00 0.00 3,459.69 2,918.37 0.00 0.00 2,918.37

Held for Trading        

Gross  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision for Non

Perofrming Investments

(NPI)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investments  4,666.74 10.05 724.14 5,400.93 4,125.42 10.05 840.23 4,975.70

Less: Provision for Non 

Performing Investments

(NPI)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision for

Deprecia�on and NPI  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net  4,666.74 10.05 724.14 5,400.93 4,125.42 10.05 840.23 4,975.70

Note: The Bank does not have any investments in Debentures, Bonds, Other Approved Securi�es,
          Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures etc., inside or outside India.

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
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3) Investments
B) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Fixed Assets
Sr.
No.

i) Movement of provisions held towards deprecia�on 

 on investments    

a) Opening balance 7.96 7.96

b) Add: Provision made during the year 0.00 0.00

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during 

 the year 0.00 0.00

d) Closing balance 7.96 7.96

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctua�on Reserve

a) Opening balance 0.00 0.00

b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 5.00 0.00

c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00

d) Closing balance 5.00 0.00

iii) Cosing balance in IFR as percentage of closing balance of

  investments in AFS and HFT / Current Category 0.11% 0.00%

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24

Par�culars
Sr.
No.

a) Opening balance 0.00 0.00

b) Addi�ons during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00

c) Reduc�ons during the above period 0.00 0.00

d) Closing balance 0.00 0.00

e) Total provisions held 0.00 0.00

F.Y. 2024-25  F.Y. 2023-24

C) Sale and Transfers to / from HTM category
The Bank has not sold / transferred any Securities to/from HTM category during the
F.Y. 2024-25 and F.Y. 2023-24

D)  Non-SLR Investment Portfolio  
i)  Non-performing Non-SLR investments  

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Notes To Accounts
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ii) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR investments

Sr.
No.

Issuer Amount

(3)(2)(1) (4) (5) (6) (7)

Extent of
Private

Placements

Extent of‘Below
Investment

Grade' Securi�es

Extent of 
'Unrated' 
Securi�es

Extent of
'Unlisted'
Securi�es

a) Others:

• Shares of GSC Bank 0.05 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00

• Shares of KDCC Bank 0.001 0.001 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

• Shares of NUCFDC   10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 (Na�onal Urban Coopera�ve Finance
 & Development Corpora�on Ltd.)

b) Provision held  towards

 deprecia�on 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Total 10.05 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Note: The Bank has not invested in PSUs, FIs, Banks, Private Corporates, Subsidiaries /
          Joint Ventures during F.Y. 2024-25 and 2023-24

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

2024-
25

2023-
24

2024-
25

2023-
24

2024-
25

2023-
24

2024-
25

2023-
24

2024-
25

2023-
24

F.Y. 2024-25

Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
Standard Doubtful Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Total

Standard Non-Performing   

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs      

Opening Balance 2,671.55 1.99 4.92 94.62 101.53 2,773.08

Add: Addi�ons during the year     0.18 

Less: Reduc�ons during the year     22.16 

Closing balance 2,916.18 0.18 1.33 78.04 79.55 2,995.73

Reduc�on in Gross NPAs due to      

i) Upgrada�on     0.00 

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries 

from upgraded Accounts)     14.81 

iii) Technical / Pruden�al Write-offs     0.00 

iv) Write-offs other than those under 

(iii) above     7.35 

Provisions (Excluding Floa�ng 

Provisions)      

Opening Balance of Provisions held 10.00  562.16  562.16 572.16

Add: Fresh provisions made during

the year     12.02 12.02

Less: Excess Provision reversed / 

Write-off loans     12.35 12.35

Closing balance of provisions held 15.00  561.83  562.16 577.16

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

4. Asset Quality
a) Classification of Advances

Notes To Accounts
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Total
Standard
Advances

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful Loss
Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Total

Standard Non-Performing   

a) Classification of Advances F.Y. 2023-24

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs      

Opening Balance 2,269.35 6.00 23.02 102.59 131.61 2,400.96

Add: Addi�ons during the year     1.99 

Less: Reduc�ons during the year     32.07 

Closing balance 2,671.55 1.99 4.92 94.62 101.53 2,773.08

Reduc�on in Gross NPAs due to      

i) Upgrada�on     0.00 

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries 

from upgraded Accounts)     32.07 

iii) Technical / Pruden�al Write-offs     0.00 

iv) Write-offs other than those under

 (iii) above     0.00 

Provisions (Excluding Floa�ng

 Provisions)      

Opening Balance of Provisions held 10.00  544.34  544.34 554.34

Add: Fresh provisions made during

the year     17.82 17.82

Less: Excess Provision reversed / 

Write-off loans     0.00 0.00

Closing balance of provisions held 10.00  562.16  562.16 572.16

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Notes To Accounts

Ra�os (in percent) F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 2.66% 3.66%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%
Provision coverage ra�o 0.00% 0.00%
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F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24

Sector
Outstanding

Total
Advances

Outstanding
Total

Advances

Outstanding
Total

Advances

Gross
NPAs

Gross
NPAs

Percentage of 
Gross NPAs 

to Total 
Advances

in that Sector

Sr.
No.

A) Funded Exposure      

i) Priority Sector      

a) Agriculture and allied ac�vi�es 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

b) Retail Trade 2,698.91 39.48 2.04% 2,481.15 50.64 2.04%

 Housing Loans 34.28 21.16 100.00% 21.16 21.16 100.00%

 Small Road Transport Operators 88.83 0.00 0.00% 62.38 0.00 0.00%

d) Educa�on 2.16 2.16 100.00% 2.16 2.16 100.00%

 Subtotal (i) 2,824.18 62.80 2.22% 2,566.85 73.96 2.88%

ii) Non-Priority Sector      

a) Agriculture and allied ac�vi�es 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 

b) Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 

c) Services 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 

d) All Other 171.55 16.75 9.76% 206.23 27.57 13.37%

 Subtotal (ii) 171.55 16.75 9.76% 206.23 27.57 13.37%       

 Total ( i + ii ) 2,995.73 79.55 2.66% 2,773.08 101.53 3.66%

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

c)  Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue : 
  Bank does not having overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year and current 

year.

d)   Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring      
  ii) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring      
  The Bank has not restructured any accounts during F.Y. 2024-25 and F.Y. 2023-24      
      
e)   Divergence in Asset Classication and Provisioning      
  There is no divergence in Asset Classication, Provisioning for NPA and reported Net Prot for 

F.Y. 2024-25 and 2023-24      
      
f)   Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures      
  The Bank has not transferred or acquired any Standard or Stressed (classied as NPA and SMA) 

Loan Assets during the F.Y 2024-25 and F.Y. 2023-24      
      
g)   Fraud Accounts      
  No frauds have been detected / reported during F.Y. 2024-25 and 2023-24, therefore no 

provisions were created towards this end.

h) Disclosure Under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

Personal Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Corporate Persons 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

of which MSMEs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Type of Borrower

Exposure to accounts
classified as

Standard
consequent to

implementation
of resolution

plan - position
as at the end of 

the previous half-year

of (A)
agregate
debt that

slipped into
NPA during

the half-year

of (A)
amount

written off
during the
half-year

of (A) amount
paid by the
borrower
during the
half-year

Exposure to accounts
classified as

Standard
consequent to

implementation
of resolution

plan - position
as  at the end

of this half-year

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Notes To Accounts
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Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24Category

i) Direct exposure  

a) Residen�al Mortgages: 34.28 21.16

 Individual Housing Loans eligible for inclusion in 

 Priority Sector advances   

 Other Residen�al Mortgages 0.00 0.00

 (Including exposure to Non-fund based limits)   

b) Commercial Real Estate: 0.00 0.00

 (Including exposure to Non-fund based limits)   

 Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 34.28 21.16

5. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

b) Exposure to Capital Market

Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24Par�culars

i) Direct investment in equity shares, conver�ble bonds,

 conver�ble debentures and units of equity oriented mutual

 funds the corpus of which isnot exclusively invested

 in corporate debt 0.00 0.00

 Total Exposure to Capital Market 0.00 0.00

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

c) Risk category-wise country exposure
    The Bank has no exposure to country risk.

Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24Par�culars

1) Total unsecured advances of the Bank 2.98 4.33

2) Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible

 securi�es such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority,

 etc. have been taken. 0.00 0.00

3) Es�mated value of such intangible securi�es 0.00 0.00

d) Unsecured Advances
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

e) Factoring Exposures
   The Bank has not undertaken any Factoring exposures during F.Y. 2024-25 and F.Y. 2023-24

f) Intra-group Exposures
   The Bank has no Intra Group exposure during F.Y. 2024-25 and F.Y. 2023-24

g) Unhedged Foreign currency exposure
    The Bank has not undertaken any Foreign Currency exposures (hedged or unhedged) during 
    F.Y. 2024-25 and F.Y. 2023-24

Notes To Accounts
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6. Concentration Of Deposits, Advances, Exposures And Npas

Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24Par�culars

1) Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 922.49 715.36

2) Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 

 deposits of the Bank 12.17% 10.25%

a) Concentration of deposits
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24Par�culars

1) Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 1,223.41 1,150.64

2) Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total 

 advances of the Bank 40.84% 41.49%

b)  Concentration of advances 
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24Par�culars

c)  Concentration of Exposures

1) Total exposures to the twenty largest borrowers / customers  297.61 273.17

2) Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers /

 customers to the total exposure of the Bank on borrowers / 

 customers 9.93% 9.85%

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

d)  Concentration of NPAs

Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24Par�culars

1) Total exposures to the top twenty NPA accounts 53.58 56.35

2) Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure 

 to total Gross NPAs. 67.35% 55.50%

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

7. Derivatives
    The Bank has not entered into any transactions in derivatives in F.Y. 2024-25 and F.Y. 2023-24

8. Disclosures Relating To Securitisation
     The Bank has not opted for Securitisation of any assets during F.Y. 2024-25 and F.Y. 2023-24

Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24Par�culars

1) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 174.37 160.23

2) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 13.27 24.18

3) Less: Amounts transferred from DEA Fund during the year 11.54 10.04

4) Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 176.10 174.37

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

9. Transfers To Depositor Education And Awarness Fund (dea Fund)

Notes To Accounts
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Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24Par�culars

 Complaints received by the bank from its customers  

1. Number of Complaints pending at beginning of the year 0.00 0.00

2. Number of Complaints received during the year 0.00 0.00 

3. Number of coplaints disposed during the year 0.00 0.00 

3.1 Of which, number of complains rejected by the bank 0.00 0.00 

4. Number of Complaints pending at the end of the year 0.00 0.00 

 Maintainable complaints received by the Bank from

 Office ofOmbudsman  

5. Number of maintainable compaints received by the

 Bank from Office of Ombudsman 0.00 0.00 

5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the

 Bank by Office of Ombudsman 0.00 0.00 

5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through concilia�on /

 media�on / advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman 0.00 0.00 

5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved a�er passing of

 Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the Bank 0.00 0.00

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the 0.00 0.00

 s�pulated �me (other than those appealed) 0.00 0.00

10. Disclosure Of Complaints   
a) Summary information on complaints received by the Bank from customers and from the
     Ofces of Ombudsman (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

b) Top five grounds of complaints reveived by the Bank from customers

Ground - 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grounds of
Complaints,

(i.e. complaints
relating to)

1 2 3 4 5 6

Number of
Complaints

pending at the
beginning
of the year

Number of
Complaints

received
during

the year

% increase / 
decrease in the

number of complaints
received over

the previous year

Number of
complaints

pending at the
end of the year

Of 5, number
of complaints

pending beyond
30 days

 F.Y. 2024-25    

 F.Y. 2023-24    

Ground - 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Notes To Accounts
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11. Disclosure Of Penalties Imposed By Reserve Bank Of India
Has been no penalties imposed by RBI to the Bank during F.Y. 2024-25

Par�culars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24

Salary paid to the C.E.O. 0.00 0.00   

12. Disclosure On Remuneration   
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24Par�culars

i) Interest Income as a percentage of Working Funds 6.77% 6.77%

ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.49% 0.49%

iii) Cost of Deposits 5.13% 5.16%

iv) Net Interest Margin 0.11% -0.53%

v) Opera�ng Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.10% 0.98%

vi) Return on assets 1.10% 0.98%

vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in Rs. Crore) 320.44 286.72

viii) Profit (Net Profit) per employee (in Rs. Crore) 3.22 2.59

13. Other Disclosures
a) Business Ratios

b) Bancassurance Business
     The Bank has not undertaken any Bank Assurance Business during F.Y. 2024-25 and F.Y. 2023-24

c) Marketing and Distribution
    The Bank has not undertaken any Marketing and Distribution Business during F.Y. 2024-25 and F.Y. 2023-24

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certicates (PSLCs)
     The Bank has not sold / purchased any PSLCs during the F.Y. 2024-25 and F.Y. 2023-24

e)  Provisions and contingencies

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24Provisions debited to Profit and Loss Account

i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00

ii) Provision towards NPA 0.00 0.00

iii) Provision made towards Income Tax 32.00 30.00

iv) Other Provisions and Con�ngencies (with details) 0.42 2.35

 Provision for EX-GRATIA Refund Amount 0.00 1.93

 Provision for Standerd Assets 0.00 0.00

 Amor�za�on for Premium on GOI Security 0.42 0.42

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Notes To Accounts
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Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24Par�culars

i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 10.18 10.27

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium 0.00 0.00

g)  Payment to DICGC Insurance Premium 

f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 
    Not Applicable to RRBs, LABs, UCBs

Sr.
No.

F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24Par�culars

i) Fund Based (Against FDR) 3.99 6.01

ii) Non Fund Based (Guarantees, L/C etc) 0.00 0.00

h)  Disclosure of facili�es granted to Directors and their rela�ves

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Notes To Accounts
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Appropriotion Of Net Profit For A/c Year 2024-25

HEAD OFFICE PROFIT 62,56,499.96

BHID BAZAR BRANCH PROFIT 35,17,534.53

NAKHATRANA BRANCH PROFIT 52,43,147.97

GROSS PROFIT  1,50,17,182.46  

LESS: GOI AMORTIZATION  42,000.00  

TOTAL  1,49,75,182.46  

LESS:- PROVISIONS 

STAFF GRATUITY FUND PROVISON 5,00,000.00  

STAFF LEAVE ENCASHMENT FUND  6,58,519.00  

INCOME TAX  32,00,000.00   43,58,519.00 

NET PROFIT 2023-24  1,06,16,663.46 

As requirement of RBI guidelines   

Investment Fluctua�on Reserve  5,00,000.00  

Cyber IT Provision  3,00,000.00   8,00,000.00 

TOTAL   98,16,663.46

Appropriotion Of Net Profit For A/c Year 2024-25

APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT OF RS   98,16,663.46

RESERVE FUND (SEC 67) 25%  24,54,166.00 

DIVIDEND (SEC 68) ACTUAL 12%  22,11,036.00 

EDUCATIONAL TAX (SEC 69) 2%  1,96,333.00 

CHARITY FUND 1% 98,167.00

BED DEBT FUND 15%  14,72,500.00

   64,32,202.00   64,32,202.00

STAFF BONUS FUND 15%  5,07,669.00

BUILDING FUND 35%  11,84,562.00 

MEMBER GIFT FUND 25%  8,46,115.00 

SAHAKAR PRACHAR FUND 10%  3,38,446.00 

MEMBER'S KALYANKARI FUND 15% 5,07,669.46  33,84,461.46

TOTAL Rs.     98,16,663.46

Profit Apropriation
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Cash Flow Statement 

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended on 31st  March, 2025

Par�culars
For the year ended
31st  March, 2025

For the year ended
31st  March, 2024

A. Cash flow from 

opera�ng ac�vi�es:    

Net Profit / (Loss) before 

extraordinary items and tax   1,06,16,663.46    88,13,369.57 

Add     

Standard Asset Provision    -    

Income Tax Provision  32,00,000.00    

Dividend Income    

Loss on Sales of Assets    

Amor�sa�on of Premium 

of Govt.Securi�es  42,000.00    

Deprecia�on  27,12,690.32    30,32,758.02  

Surplus on sale of investment  -      -    

Surplus on sale of Government

Securi�es  -      -    

Opera�ng profit / (loss) before 

working capital changes   1,65,71,353.78    1,18,46,127.59 

Changes in working capital:    

Varia�on in Deposits in

all accounts   6,03,36,381.31    (22,51,501.08) 

Varioa�on in Overdue

Interest in Npa    

Varioa�on in Overdue

Interest in Gold Loan A/c.  -      -    

Varia�on in Interest  Payable       19,89,228.00    (89,971.19) 

Varia�on in Other Current Liabili�es    (57,40,374.08)   (56,95,640.48) 

Varia�on in Other Current Assets       (18,28,325.18)   62,76,374.10  

Varia�on in Branch Adjustment  -      -    

Varia�on in Lending                      (3,72,11,611.09) 

Varia�on in Interest Receivable              (11,878.00)   (17,50,021.00) 

Income-Tax Refund  -     5,47,45,032.05   -     (4,07,22,370.74)

Net cash Inflow (Ou�low) 

from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es Before Tax   7,13,16,385.83    (2,88,76,243.15)

Less: Current year Advance

Income Tax paid    

Net cash Inflow (Ou�low) from 

Opera�ng Ac�vi�es A�er Tax (A)   7,13,16,385.83    (2,88,76,243.15)

B. Cash flow from

Inves�ng Ac�vi�es:    

Varia�on in investment  (5,41,73,850.00)   2,59,48,560.00  

Varia�on in Deadstock & Furniture    

Varia�on in Buildings    

Varia�on in Other Assets  (6,78,275.19)   

Dividend Income    

Varia�on in Bank Fix Deposits  

[ Increase in FDs]  (83,90,892.00)   (1,04,49,965.00) 

Purchase/Sale of Fixed Assets    (7,46,124.52) 

Net Cash Inflow (Ou�low) 

from Inves�ng Ac�vi�es (B)   (6,32,43,017.19)   1,47,52,470.48 
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Par�culars
For the year ended
31st  March, 2025

For the year ended
31st  March, 2024

C. Cash flow from 

Financial  Ac�vi�es:    

Varia�on in Share Capital   1,300.00    (300.00) 

Varia�on in Statutory Reserve Fund  3,98,316.00    43,56,211.00  

Varia�on in Building Reserve  -      

Varia�on in Dividend 

Equailaza�on Fund  -      

Varia�on in Devlopment Reserve     

Varia�on in Bad Debts Fund  (7,34,722.31)   

Varia�on in Co-Opera�ve 

Propaganda Fund  (1,58,472.00)   (91,063.02) 

Varia�on in Charity Fund  (85,555.00)   (1,02,555.00) 

Varia�on in Investment 

Deprecia�on Reserve    -    

Varia�on in Overdue 

Interest Reserve    (1,17,000.00) 

Varia�on in Staff Bonus Fund  -      (9,84,083.00) 

Varia�on in NPA Provision    

Varia�on in NPA Provision 

for Interest  -      

Varia�on in Entrance Fee    -    

Varia�on in Member's Gi�s  Fund  (13,46,742.67)   -    

Varia�on in Exgre�a Fund  -      1,92,888.00  

Varia�on in Nominal

 Share Capital Fund  -      (200.00) 

Varia�on in Cyber IT Provision    

Varia�on in Member's 

Kalyankari Fund   (10,06,348.58)   (3,98,536.20) 

U�liza�on of Fund in 

Dividend (Sec-68) Actual    (22,10,844.00) 

U�liza�on of Fund in Educa�onal Tax    (2,37,545.00) 

U�liza�on of Fund in Sahakar 

Prachar Fund     (4,55,920.00) 

Dividend Paid to Share Holder    

Appropria�ons from P.Y. Profits    

Net Cash Inflow (Ou�low) 

from Financing Ac�vi�es (C)   (29,32,224.56)   (48,947.22)

Change in Cash and Cash

Equivalents (A+B+C)   51,41,144.08    (1,41,72,719.89)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at

the Beginning of Period   8,74,74,736.44    10,16,47,456.13 

Cash and Balance with RBI  3,81,63,391.00    4,03,53,651.00  

Balance in Current Account with 

other Banks  4,93,11,345.44    6,12,93,805.13  

Money at Call & Short No�ce    -    

Cash and Cash Equivalents at 

the End of Period   9,26,15,880.52    8,74,74,736.24 

For Laxmikant Thakkar & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

(Laxmikant M. Thakker)

Place :  Bhuj – Kutch    

 Date :  23-06-2025      

UDIN : 25038389BMLJSZ5791 

Cash Flow Statement 
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BR  Act 1949 GF ;[SXG 
10A GF ;A ;[SXG s2Af 
VG[ S,Mh sif DF\ SZJFDF\ 
VFJ[, ;]WFZFGF SFZ6[

;NZ 5[8F lGIDGL H~lZIFT 
H6FTL G CMJFYL ZN YJFP

GJM pD[ZM

AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8ZGF ;eIM V[SL ;FY[ R]\8FI[,F CMI 
tIFZ[ 5[8F lGID Z* DF\ NXF"jIF D]HA lGJ'T YJF 
AFAT V\NZMV\NZ ;DH]TL G‚L Y. G XS[ TM 
RLÃLVM GFBLG[ T[ G‚L SZJFDF\ VFJX[P

Z* sAf

Z* sSf

s^f R]8FI[,F AM0" VMO 0FIZ[S8;"GF 
;eIM 0FIZ[S8ZGF 5N 5Z ;/\U DCTD 
!) sNXf JQ" ;]WL 0FIZ[S8Z TZLS[ ZCL 
XSX[P

ZN

RF,] 5[8F SFINM ;]WFZ[,íJWFZ[, 5[8F SFINM
;]WFZFí
JWFZFGF
SFZ6M

5[8F
SFINF
G\P

‘¡V$p r“eddp„ ky^pfp h^pfp

·  ApL$j®L$ v$f¡ 8.50% g¡M¡ dL$p“ bp„^L$pd dpV¡$ 
gp¡“  Ap‘hpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡.

·  “hy dL$p“ Mfuv$hp dpV¡$ lpDtkN gp¡“ 9.25% 
“p ApL$j®L$ v$f¡ Ap‘hpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡.

·  gp¡““u dlÑd dep®v$p 25 gpM ky^u“u R>¡.
· gp¡“ dlÑd 180 drl“p (1‘ hj®) “p kfm 

làsp’u L$fu Ap‘hpdp„ Aphi¡.
· b¢L$“p “urs-r“edp¡ A“¡ ifsp¡“¡ Ap^u“ gp¡“ 

d„Sy>f L$fhpdp„ Aphi¡.

HOME LOAN GOLD LOAN

·   kpdprS>L$ - ̂ prd®L$ rhr^ L$fhp.
· kcpkv$ s¡“p Ly$Vy„$b“p kæe dpV¡$ d¡qX$L$g 

kpfhpf kbb.
·  bpmL$p¡“p Aæepk dpV¡$.
·  S>¡ Ofdp„ fl¡sp lp¡e s¡“p qf‘¡f]N A’®¡.
·  AÞe l¡sykf.
·  b¢L$“p kcpkv$ dpV¡$ ApL$j®L$ 9%“p ìepS> v$f¡ 

kp¡“p“p v$pNu“p kpd¡ Np¡ëX$ gp¡“ Qpgy L$f¡g 
R>¡.

BUSINESS LOAN
· c  yS> L$p¡dri®eg b¢L$ kp’¡ sdpfp ìehkpe“¡ ‘p„Mp¡ Ap‘p¡.
· sdpfu sdpd c„X$p¡m AphíeL$spAp¡“¡ ‘|Z® L$fhp A’hp ^„^p“p rhL$pk 

dpV¡$ ìehkpeuL$ dp¡N®¡S> gp¡“.
· Ap gp¡“ kyrh^p fl¡Zp„L$“p dL$p“, àgp¡V$ A’hp L$p¡dri®eg âp¡‘V$}“p 

dp¡N®¡S> kpd¡ D‘gå^ R>¡.
· ìepS>“p¡ v$f f‘ gpM“u A„v$f 10.25% ky^u“p¡ ìepS> v$f fl¡i¡.
· ìepS>“p¡ v$f f‘ gpM ’u 1 L$fp¡X$ 10.10% ky^u“p¡ ìepS> v$f fl¡i¡.
· rbT“¡i dpV¡$ V$d®-gp¡“ ‘Z Ap‘hpdp„ Aph¡ R>¡.
· V$d® gp¡““u QyL$hZu“u dlÑd dep®v$p 1f0 drl“p (10 hj®)“p kfm 

làsp’u L$fu Ap‘hpdp„ Aphi¡.
· V$d® gp¡““u dlÑd dep®v$p f‘ gpM ky^u“u R>¡.
· b¢L$“p “urs-r“edp¡ A“¡ ifsp¡“¡ Ap^u“ gp¡“ d„Sy>f L$fhpdp„ Aphi¡.
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A[gSDF\YL D[/JL SZFJL ,[JLP H[YL CIFTL AFN C‚<lC:;M D[/JJFDF\ ;Z/TF ZC[X[P

ZC[X[P

SFZ6;Z VFJL •6 Y> XSL G CMI TM4 T[ DF8[ A[gS S;}ZJFZ U6FX[ GCšP

ZFB[, CX[ T[JF ,MG BFTFDF\ Z U6]\ 8G" VMJZ SZJFDF\ GlC VFJ[ T[JF BFTFVMDF\ 5[Gÿ8L J;], SZJFDF\ VFJX[P

,LDL8 5Z DLGLDD # DF;G]\ jIFH JFlQ"S ,[JFDF\ VFJX[P JQ"GF V\T[ ,MG BFTFDF\ ,LDL8 ZSDYL # DF;GF jIFHYL 
VMK]\ jIFH YT]\ CX[ TM TOFJTGL ZSD SDL8D[g8 RFH" TZLS[ pWFZJFDF\ VFJX[ H[GL GM\W ,[XMP

HJFANFZ K[P

HJFANFZ K[P EFU[ VFJTL ZSD 5]ZTF T[VM HJFANFZ K[4 T[ DFgITF E], EZ[,L K[P

TS[ VFJ]\ BFT]\ BM,FJL4 X[Z lJEFUDF\ BFTF G\AZ GM\WFJJF lJG\TL K[P H[YL ;EF;NMG[ l0lJ0g0GL ZSD T[DGF BFTFDF\ 
HDF VF5L XSFI4 VG[ ;EF;N TYF A[gSG[ JCLJ8L ;Z/TF VG[ ;]UDTF ZC[P

HDF SZL N[JFI K[P 

SZFJJFDF\ VFJX[4 TM T[8,F ;DI 5]ZT]\ H[ T[ ;DI DF8[GM ART BFTFG]\ jIFH H VF5L XSFX[P

!4))4)))í< YL JW]G]\ jIFH SZ5F+ K[P

JLDFYL ;]Zl1T K[P

BFTF VM5Z[8LJ ZC[ T[D ZFBJFP

J;}, YJF VF5[ T[ 5C[,F ;NZ R[SGL lJUT A[\SG[ lGIT OMD”DF\ ZH] SZJL OZ_IFT K[P

  /   , 
.                   

  .             . 
.   ..     DICGE (Deposit Insurance & Credit Guarantee Corporation) 

       --        . 
.        , RTGS, NEFT,IMPS,  ,  ,  

,    ,         .
)    ,           .
)         .
)    , CVV, OTP, ATM, PIN   .         

,        .

N°plL$p¡ s’p kæeîuAp¡ dpV¡$ ANÐe“y„
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 VDFZL ;[JFVMPPP

A[\SGF ATM SFpg8Z 5ZYL ZMS0 p5F04 SM>56 S\5GLDF\YL VMG,F>G BZLNLG]\ 5[D[g84 5[8=M, 5\5 5Z S[ DM,DF\YL 
BZLNL DF8[GF\ 5[D[g8 VG[ 8=Fgh[SXG SZL XSFI K[P

ART BFT[NFZMG[ 5|WFGD\+L IMHGFVMDF\ •[0FJJFGL ;]lJWFP

DMAF>, G\AZ Z_:8=[XG SZFJJFG]\ ZC[X[Pf
              . 9825320873  WHATSAPP  BCCB ()  

           
  Cyber Security Sathi(long Code Sarvice)             

   ,24*7*365      Msg Registered Mobile Number   . 
BCCBSTOP    9093151515   .

                   .  
Online Cyber Crime/Fraud      .       SMS/WhatsApp 
group    ,            .

N°plL$p¡ s’p kæeîuAp¡ dpV¡$ ANÐe“y„

;DI VJlW
jIFHNZ 
sjIlSTf

jIFHNZ
s;LGLP;L8hGf

$^ YL () lNJ;

(! YL !*) lNJ;

!*! lNJ; YL ! JQ" 

! JQ" YL Z JQ"

Z JQ" YL # JQ"

DCF,äDL 0L5MhL8 :SLD

s0A,f sSI]dI],[8LJ .g8Z[:8f

$PZ5 é

$P&5 é

5P5) é

^P&5 é

&P)) é

!Z( DlCGFDF\

0A,

$PZ5 é

$P&5 é

5P5) é

^P&5 é

&P5) é

!Z^ DlCGFDF\

0A,

•  ~FP ! YL $4((4((( ;]WL jIFHGM NZ !!P&5é 

•  ~FP 54))4))) YL Z$4((4))) ;]WL jIFHGM NZ !)PZ5é 

•  ~FP Z54))4))) YL !4))4))4))) ;]WL jIFHGM NZ !)P!)é 

•  ! ,FBYL GLR[GL lOS; 0L5MhL8GL ;FD[ &)é ;]WL

   VG[ ! ,FBYL JWFZ[GL lOS; 0L5MhL8 ;FD[ ()é WLZF6

   VF5JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P

•  l05MhL8 ;FD[ lWZF6GM jIFHNZ lOS; l05MhL8GF

   jIFH SZTF !é JWFZ[ ,[JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P

OLS; 0L5MhL8GF jIFHNZ WLZF6GF jIFHNZ

•  OLS; l05MhL8 p5Z ;FN] jIFH VF5JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P 

•  OLS; l05MhL8DF\ DFl;S4 +LDFl;S4 VW"JFlQ"S jIFH 5F8›GF BFTFDF\ T[DGL DF\U6L D]HA HDF VF5JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P

•  5|LD[rIMZ OLS; l05MhL8 p5Z !é 5[Gÿ8L ,[JFDF\ VFJX[P
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JQ”
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!(((<Z)))
Z)))<Z))!
Z))!<Z))Z
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Z))$<Z))5
Z))5<Z))^
Z))^<Z))&
Z))&<Z))*
Z))*<Z))(
Z))(<Z)!)
Z)!)<Z)!!
Z)!!<Z)!Z
Z)!Z<Z)!#
Z)!#<Z)!$
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(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

** RBI ‹FZF SZJFDF\ VFJ[, ;}RG D]HA JQ” Z)Z!<ZZ DF8[ l0lJ0g0 •C[ZíJC[\R6LGL ZH}VFTGF\ VG];\WFG[ RBI TZOYL

  T[ JQ”GF\ RMbBF GOFGF\ !)é GL D\H}ZL VF5JFDF\ VFJ[, K[P

b¢L$“u apB“pÞkueg rhNsp¡

LAKHPATI YOJNA
•   Rs. 1400 Term 60 Months Maturity Value - 100,708.00

•   Rs. 1810 Term 48 Months Maturity Value - 100,428.00

•   Rs. 2500 Term 36 Months Maturity Value - 100,345.00

•   Rs. 3900 Term 24 Months Maturity Value - 100,699.00

•   Rs. 5300 Term 18 Months Maturity Value - 100,835.00

•   Rs. 8100 Term 12 Months Maturity Value - 100,946.00

RECURRING DEPOSIT SCHEME
•  RD Interest Rate is 7.00% on Above RD SLAB

•  OTHER RD SCHEME

•  OTHER THAN ABOVE SLAB INTEREST RATE IS AS PER FD RATE.

•  MAXIMUM INTEREST RATE IN RD IS 7.00% AND PERIOD IS 60 MONTHS
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The Bhuj Commercial 
Co-op. Bank Ltd.
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The Bhuj Commercial 
Co-op. Bank Ltd.

HOME LOAN

VEHICLE
LOANGOLD LOAN

BUSINESS
LOAN

TRANSPORT 
UDHYOG LOAN

LOAN

The Bhuj Commercial 
Co-op. Bank Ltd.
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NEFT
/RTGS

Mobile 
Banking

Rupay 
Debit Card

IMPS

PAY

`

`

Visit us : www.bhujcommbank.co.in

Mobile Application



The Bhuj Commercial 
Co-op. Bank Ltd.

મુ� કચેરી

સંતાેષ ભવન, 1/2 માળે, �ુ �ેશન રાેડ, ભુજ-ક�. 

ફાેન : 02832 256690 માે. 98253 20873 | E-mail :  headoffice@bhujcommbank.co.in

ભીડ બ�ર શાખા

નવી જ�થાબંધ માક�ટ, ભુજ-ક�. 

ફાેન : 99092 45483 | E-mail :  bccbbhidbazar@bhujcommbank.co.in

નખ�ાણા શાખા

જય કાે��ે�, �થમ માળે, અેસ.ટી. �ેશન રાેડ, નખ�ાણા-ક�.  

ફાેન : 97372 22891 | E-mail : bccbnkt@bhujcommbank.co.in
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